
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of December 18, 2017 

 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Fire Department Presentation on FEMA’s Staffing for Adequate Fire and 

Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant – Chief Chevrette 

 

8. REPORTS 

a. Supervisor 

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance                 

Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report 

 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

None 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2018-01, Connecting Communities Project Agreement 

b. Resolution 2018-02, Sutton Ridge Development Agreement 

c. Resolution 2018-03, Poverty Exemptions for 2018 

 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  

Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:02 p.m. on December 18, 2017 at the Superior Township Hall, 

3040 North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Nancy Caviston, Lynette Findley, Lisa Lewis, Brenda McKinney, 

Ken Schwartz and Alex Williams. 

Absent: Rodrick Green 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

      

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to adopt the agenda with the addition of item i. 

under New Business for a motion to appoint 2018 Board of Review members. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A. REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 16, 2017 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 

meeting of November 20, 2017. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

6.   CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 

 Nahid Sanii-Yahyai inquired if signs could be put up warning about the deer on Old Ford 

Road. Although, she assumed that signage was handled by the Washtenaw County Road 

Commission (WCRC). Supervisor Schwartz confirmed that that was correct and that he 

would pass her concerns on to the WCRC. She also asked whose responsibility it was to 

clean up broken glass after an accident as there was an accident at Ford and Prospect 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2 

 

Roads and glass was left behind. Supervisor Schwartz stated that the tow company was 

responsible for clearing glass after an accident. 

 

 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

a. Lisa Hoenig with the Ypsilanti District Library (YDL) presented the board with an 

annual update and Plans for A Millage Request and New Building. She explained the 

Text And Learn for Kindergarten (TALK) program. The Library received a three year 

Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) grant in the amount of $175,000.00 in 

April to develop a text messaging service to educate parents about the importance of 

early literacy. It is a free service provided to parents and caregivers of children ages 5 and 

under in Washtenaw County. Another program offering is hoopla. Using the hoopla app 

and a library card a library member can borrow movies, music, audiobooks, ebooks, 

comics and TV shows to enjoy on a computer, tablet, phone or TV without visiting the 

library. 

 

The Superior Township YDL branch was renovated in January. The interior, free 

standing wall was removed, new carpeting was installed, fresh paint, shelving units, a 

couple of computers and drinking fountain were added. Also, in January the YDL board 

approved a new 5 year strategic plan. There are five main areas of emphasis: diversity, 

programs, finances, facilities and marketing. One of the goals is to look at the possibility 

of a millage request to get the YDL finances back to pre-2008 levels. Another goal is to 

replace the current Superior Township branch with a larger facility. At the September 

YDL board meeting voted unanimously to put a debt millage of .7 mill for a period of 12 

years on the ballot in November 2018. 

 

b. A representative with the Wayne Metropolitan Community Action Agency (the WRAP 

program administrators) was in attendance to explain the Great Lakes Water Authority 

(GLWA) Water Residential Assistance Program (WRAP). The program provides 

assistance to low income residents who need help paying their water bill. Under Option 1 

a resident/household who enrolls in WRAP will receive a $25.00 credit per month toward 

their water bill and if they are in arrears they can receive up to $700.00 in two 

installments. If the resident/household has successfully made their monthly payments for 

six months and is in arrears of at least $700.00, at the six month mark, they will receive a 

payment of $350.00 and additional $350.00 at the 12 month mark. They will continue to 

receive the $25.00 monthly credit up to $300.00. Eligible households would receive up to 

a $1000.00 in assistance. Homeowners that have higher than normal water usage are 

eligible to receive additional assistance in the form of minor home repairs/water audits up 

to $1000.00. The income eligibility for the program is at or below 150% of the poverty 

level (approximately $36,700.00 for a family of four). Individuals who qualify for WRAP 

may also qualify for utility assistance under Oakland Livingston Human Service Agency 

(OLHSA). 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3 

 

8.    REPORTS 

 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 

            Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:  

 Supervisor Schwartz gave kudos to Parks & Recreation on a successful Christmas 

Tree Lighting. 

 Supervisor Schwartz stated that he would reach out to the Washtenaw County Road 

Commission regarding deer signs on Old Ford Road. 

 Supervisor Schwartz gave an update on the Rock property. 

 The Michigan Folk Skills School hit their fundraising goal. They will have around 

$84,000.00 for renovations. They would like to have the renovations completed by 

summer 2018. 

 Supervisor Schwartz and Clerk Findley met with Sava Lelcaj regarding the 

renovations of the former Roger Monk’s/Lord Fox. 

 The township hall phones went down on Thursday afternoon due to a transfer of the 

phone lines from Windstream to Comcast. 
 

 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF’S REPORT 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board 

receive all reports.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS ALL FUNDS, ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2017 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to receive the Utility Department 

Financial reports for the period ending October 31, 2017. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. TREASURER’S INVESTMENT REPORT 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Williams, to receive the Treasurer’s 

Investment report. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4 

 
9.    COMMUNICATIONS 

A. None 

10.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. ORDINANCE 174-20, RFC FINANCIAL PLANNERS AREA PLAN – SECOND 
READING AND ADOPTION 

Rezoning of the property (Parcel Tax ID # J-10-18-155-009) at the corner of Short Street and 

Plymouth Road in Dixboro from the present VC (Village Center Special District) to VC 

(Village Center Special District - RFC Holdings, LLC Area Plan dated 10/13/2017). 

 

It was moved by Williams, supported by McKinney, for the 2nd reading and adoption of 

amendment to Ordinance 174-20: 

 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RFC HOLDINGS, LLC AREA PLAN 

ORDINANCE # 174-20 

 

The Board of Superior Charter Township of Washtenaw County, Michigan, hereby ordains 

that Ordinance Number 174, being the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance, 

adopted August 4, 2008, and effective August 14, 2008, as amended, be amended as follows: 

 

SECTION I 

 

Superior Charter Township Ordinance Number 174, designated Superior Charter Township 

Zoning Ordinance, adopted August 4, 2008 and effective August 14, 2008 as amended, and 

the zoning district map attached thereto and made a part thereof are hereby amended from the 

present VC (Village Center Special District) to VC (Village Center Special District - RFC 

Holdings, LLC Area Plan dated 10/13/2017); and described as: 

 

Parcel Tax ID # J-10-18-155-009 

 

Legal Description 

OWNER REQUEST **FROM 1018155006 08/17/93 SU 37-1A-2B COM AT SW COR 

LOT 1 IN NE SECTION OF PLAT OF VILLAGE OF DIXBORO, TH N 89-20-20 E 33.05 

FT TO POB, TH N 02-31-20 E 117.00 FT, TH N 89-20-20 E 296.66 FT, TH S 02-29-50 W 

117.00 FT, TH S 89-20-20 W 296.77 FT TO POB. BEING LOTS 2 & 3, AND PART OF 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5 

 

LOTS 1 & 4 OF SAID PLAT VILL OF DIXBORO. SEC 18, T2S-R7E. 

 

SECTION II 

 

The RFC Holdings, LLC Area Plan dated 10/13/2017 shall constitute the Approved Area 

Plan. 

SECTION III 

 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 

Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website – www.superiortownship.org pursuant to 

Section 8 of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days 

following the final adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day 

following said publication or such later date as is provided by law. All ordinance or parts of 

ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION 

 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, certify that 

the foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the ordinance enacted by the Township 

Board of the Charter Township of Superior on December 18, 2017 and published in a 

newspaper, circulated in the Charter Township of Superior in accordance with Section 8 of 

MCL 42.8, 3 (b). 

 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor    Lynette Findley, Clerk 
 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Schwartz, McKinney, Findley, Lewis, Williams, Caviston 

Nays: None  

Absent: Green   

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. MOTION TO SET A PUBLIC MEETING ON MEDICAL MARIHUANA 

FACILITIES LICENSING ACT (MMFLA) 
 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis, for the board to approve a town hall 

meeting on Wednesday, February 7 at 6:30 pm for the Medical Marihuana Facilities 

Licensing Act (MMFLA). 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6 

 
 

B. RESOLUTION 2017-49, APPROVE TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATION IN GREAT 

LAKES WATER AUTHORITY- WATER RESIDENTIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

(WRAP) 

 

The Water Residential Assistance Program (WRAP) provides assistance to low income 

residents who need help paying their water bill.  

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, supported by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO 

BECOME A PARTICIPATING COMMUNITY IN GREAT LAKES WATER 

AUTHORITY WATER RESIDENTIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

 

Resolution Number 2017-49 

 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, Great Lakes Water Authority Water Residential Assistance Program is 

a program that assists qualified, low income customers with paying their water bills; and 

 

WHEREAS, Great Lakes Water Authority (GLWA) offers its Water and Residential 

Assistance Program (WRAP) to all GLWA water and wastewater member communities who 

are eligible to participate in WRAP. Superior Township is an eligible member community; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, there are residents of Superior Township that have financial issues on 

water and sewer that make the costs of utility a real burden and that joining this program will 

not negatively affect our revenue stream; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Utility Administrator that the township 

participates in option 1 where customers can receive: a one-time home water audit for 

households above 120% average water usage, minor plumbing repairs (up to $1,000 per 

household), monthly bill credits (up to $300 per year), arrearage assistance (up to $700 per 

year); and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board does 

hereby determine that Superior Township will become a participant in WRAP. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7 

 

 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Caviston, Williams, Lewis, Findley, McKinney, Schwartz 

Nays: None    

Absent: Green  

 
The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

December 18, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 

267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                      Date Certified 

 

C. RESOLUTION 2017-50, ADOPT OPT-OUT UNDER PUBLIC ACT 152 

 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE ANNUAL EXEMPTION OPTION AS SET 

FORTH IN THE 2011 PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH 

INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT 

 

Resolution Number 2017-50 

 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of 2011 contains three options for complying with the 

requirements of the Act: 

 

 1. Section 3 – Hard Caps Option- limits a public employer’s total health care costs  

  for employees based on coverage in the Act. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8 

 

 

 2. Section 4 – 80%/20% Option – limits a public employers share of total annual  

  health care costs to not more than 80%.   

 

 3. Section 8- Exemption Option – a local unit of government as defined in the Act,  

  may exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote of the  

  governing body. 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees has decided to adopt the 

annual exemption option, Section 8 of the Act, as its choice of compliance under the Act; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township board of 

Trustees elects to comply with the requirements of the Act by adopting the annual exemption 

option for the medical benefit plan coverage year from 1/1/2018 through 12/31/2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

December 18, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 

267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

D. RESOLUTION 2017-51, PURCHASE EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE INSURANCE 

 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, supported by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF OF THE 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO PURCHASE MEDICAL, DENTAL AND 

VISION INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP  

 

Resolution Number 2017-51 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 9 

 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior provides health care insurance plan 

benefits to all full-time Township employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township’s current health care insurance plan expires on December 

31, 2017; and 

 

WHEREAS, Township officials and staff have received and reviewed quotes for 

various health care providers through its agent Brown and Brown; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to its authority, Superior Township has elected to renew the 

Simply Blue HSA PPO Gold $1,350 health care plan, the Delta Dental Premier dental 

insurance plan and the VSP vision plan for 2018 with a total health care premium cost to the 

township of approximately $300,898.08 with an effective term of January 1, 2018 through 

December 31, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, Superior Township will continue to offer its fulltime employees the 

option to opt out of health insurance in consideration of a payment to the employee of 40% 

of the costs of providing health care insurance resulting in a costs of $33,283.92; and 

 

WHEREAS, Superior Township will offer its employees a wellness bonus in 2018 in 

the following amounts which is the employee’s responsibility to utilize as desired to ensure 

maximum personal health in the amount of $69,650 divided as follows: 

 

  Non-union     Union 

 

  Single   $1,350     Single   $2,350 

  Family  $2,700     Family  $4,700 

 

WHEREAS, the total costs to Superior Township to provide medical, dental and 

vision insurance, plus opt outs and wellness is $403,831 for 2018, a 5.3% increase over 2017; 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Supervisor, 

Clerk or Treasurer are authorized to execute any documents necessary to provide the 

described health care benefits and corollary opt out and wellness incentive payments. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 10 

 

December 18, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 

267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

 

E. RESOLUTION 2017-52, AMEND HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS FOR INDIVIDUAL 

EMPLOYEES 

 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney: 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENTS WITH INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEES 

 

Resolution Number 2017-52 

 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, Superior Charter Township employees hired prior to November 1, 2011 are 

permitted to request the Superior Township Board to amend their MERS Health Care 

Savings Plan Participation Agreement (HCSP) once per calendar year; and 

 

 WHEREAS, employees hired after November 1, 2011 are a separate and distinct group 

for purposes of their MERS Health Care Savings Plan Participation Agreement (HCSP), and 

are divided into non-union and union groups, and each group must vote as a separate group 

to amend their contribution by majority vote; and 

 

 WHEREAS, said non-union and union groups decided in November 2017 not to amend 

the amount withheld and continue to contribute at the rate of 3% for non-union and 8% for 

union of their gross pay; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the following employees hired prior to November 1, 2011 have requested a 

change in the amount they contribute to their HCSP for fiscal 2018 heretofore; 

 

2018 HEALTH OPTION CHANGES 
    

NAME DIVISION   New Rate 
  NUMBER   



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 11 

 

Bach, Shaun 300491 Fire Union Health Option #3 6% 
Conklin, Barry 300488 Fire Union Health Option #3 2% 
Kujawa, Jeffrey 300492 Fire Union Health Option #3 6% 
Pierce, Lance 300490 Fire Union Health Option #1 2% 

    
Calopisis, Paula 300515 Non-Union Health Option #2 4% 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a new MERS Health Care Savings 

Plan Participation Agreement be created for each above employees with the employee 

contribution rates for 2018 as indicated above, with all other provisions of their current 

existing MERS Health Care Savings Plan Participation Agreement to remain the same; 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any fulltime employee, upon termination or 

separation from Superior Township, may elect roll over any amount of cash owed to the 

employee into their individual MERS Health Care Savings Plan by virtue of any unpaid 

regular pay, unpaid overtime pay, unpaid education pay, unpaid longevity pay, unpaid 

vacation pay, unpaid sick time pay and unpaid personal time pay. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

December 18, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 

267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

F. RESOLUTION 2017-53, HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS FOR EMPLOYEE GROUPS 

 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney: 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP  

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO SET THE RATE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION TO THE 

MERS HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM FOR NON-UNION AND UNION 

EMPLOYEES 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 12 

 

Resolution Number 2017-53 

 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 
 

 WHEREAS, on March 21, 2005, the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees 

adopted a resolution to participate in the MERS Health Care Savings Program for the benefit 

of the non-union and union employees of the Township; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Township contribution to each employee was set at one hundred 

($100.00) dollars per month, and this amount has been raised several times since then; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Township Board has given this matter due consideration through the 

budgeting process; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board does 

hereby establish the monthly contribution for Health Care Savings Plan for union employees 

in the amount of two hundred and seventy five dollars ($275.00) per month in 2018; and does 

hereby establish the monthly contribution for non union employees in the amount of two 

hundred dollars ($200.00) per month in 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

December 18, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 

267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

G. RESOLUTION 2017-54, PLACE OLD LADDER TRUCK OUT FOR BID 

 

The American LaFrance trucks were custom made and it would not be cost effective to try 

and source parts for the truck. 

The following resolution was moved by Findley, supported by Caviston: 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 13 

 

A RESOLUTION TO PLACE THE OLD LADDER TRUCK OUT  

FOR BID (FOR SALE) ONMITN 
 

Resolution Number 2017-54 

 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, on Wednesday, November 29, 2017, the Superior Township Fire 

Department’s old ladder truck had a Power Takeoff Failure (PTO). The PTO blew out the 

side of the transmission wall; and 

 

WHEREAS, this truck is a 1999 model year American LaFrance. American 

LaFrance is no longer in business; and 

 

WHEREAS, to repair this truck it would cost in the area of $15,000 to $20,000 

provided the parts are still available; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is highly recommended by Chief Chevrette that the township does not 

repair this truck as the new one will arrive around February 2018; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board 

authorizes the Fire Chief to sell the 1999 American LaFrance Ladder Truck on MITN, 

conducting the sale via sealed bids. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on 

December 18, 2017 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 

267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________             ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                          Date Certified 

 

H. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by McKinney, to authorize the budget amendments: 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: McKinney, Findley, Lewis, Williams, Caviston, Schwartz 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 18, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 14 

 

Nays: None    

Absent: Green  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

I. 2018 BOARD OF REVIEW MEMBER APPOINTMENTS 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston to reappoint James Switala and John 

MacNicol to the Board of Review. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS  

 

It was moved by Williams, supported by Lewis, to receive bills for payment and record of 

disbursements in the amount of $794,391.62. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS  

             

Trustee Lewis wished everyone a merry Christmas and happy New Year. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Lewis, supported by Caviston, that the meeting be adjourned. The meeting 

adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk        Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



























January, 2017 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 01/03/18

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family Other Building $0.00 $100.00 1

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $74,992.00 $6,246.00 7

Com-Other Non-Building $6,611,711.00 $25,930.00 17

Electrical Permits $0.00 $43,538.00 236

Manufactured/Modular $162,296.00 $5,055.00 27

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $66,396.00 464

Plumbing $0.00 $44,162.00 290

PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100.00 1

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $230,481.00 $6,625.00 10

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $9,200.00 61

Res-New Building $13,670,083.00 $96,471.00 51

Res-Other Building $181,326.00 $9,368.00 73

Res-Other Non-Building $59,800.00 $2,100.00 12

Res-Renovations $35,575.00 $5,717.00 25

Totals $21,026,264.00 $321,008.00 1,275



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 01/03/2018

MONTH-END REPORT
12/2017

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Electrical Permits $0.00 $1,731.00 14

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $5,889.00 43

Plumbing $0.00 $4,012.00 39

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $3,876.00 3

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $3,750.00 25

Res-Other Building $0.00 $525.00 3

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $0.00 1

Totals $19,783.00 128$0.00



 

 

MEMO 
 

To:  Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney 

CC:  Paula Jefferson 

From:  Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

Date:  1/9/2018 

Re:  Fire Chief Activity Report December 2017 

The following is the December 2017 activity report for the Fire Chief. 
Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 0 

Fire Suppression Inspections:  2 

Fire Protection Inspections:  0 

Building Plan Review:  0 

Pre-construction meeting:  1 

Inspections:  0 

Fire Alarm Plan Review:  2 

Fire Alarm Test:  0 

Fire Investigations:  0 

Fire Code Enforcement:  0 

Burn Permits issued:  2 

Meetings Attended:    Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Fire Chiefs, Fire Dispatch, LEPC, Ann Arbor 

Twp Fire Department (Chief). 

Training:     Hazmat Team, Radio training, Decontamination Training. 

Other:  N/A. 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 

 























Superior Township Monthly Report 
December/ January 2018 
 
Resident Debris/ Complaints: 
1848 Ashley- Bagson Extension- (Tagged)  
1716 Savannah- Debris on Extension- (Tagged)  
10117 Avondale- Black Bags on Extension- (Tagged)  
8619 Kingston Ct.- Dresser & Doors on Extension- (Tagged)  
Arbor Woods Park- Large T.V on Extension- (Spoke with Office)  
8591 Somerset- File Cabinet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1858 Kenwyck Dr.- T.V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10241 Avondale- Cabinet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1288 Stamford- Loose trash on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
6060 Vreeland- Trash on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1664 Savannah- Mattress & Box Spring on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8599 Buckingham- Furniture on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8388 Stamford Rd.- Mattress & Box Spring on Extension- (Tagged) 
 
Vehicle Complaints: 
9975 Avondale- Vehicle with no tags- (Tagged for Removal) 
1726 Weeping Willow- Damaged vehicle on Extension- (Tagged)  
 
Illegal Dumpings: None  



1 
 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

November 27, 2017 
 

Adopted Minutes 
 

I. Call to Order 
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

 
II. Roll Call 

Park Commissioners present:  Marion Morris, Sandi Lopez, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Bernedia Word, Terry 
Lee Lansing, Paula Jefferson, Martha Kern-Boprie 
 
Park Commissioners absent:  none 
 
Others present:  Trustee Alex Williams; Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, 
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Ellen Kurath 

 
III. Flag Salute 

Marion Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the agenda as 
drafted.  Marion Morris requested an amendment to the agenda.  She asked that New Business A. be 
expanded from Christmas Tree Lighting Duties to Christmas Tree Lighting Duties and Gifts.  This was 
accepted as a friendly amendment by the maker and supporter of the motion.  The motion to 
approve the agenda with the noted amendment carried. 

 
V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 

A.  October 23, 2017 
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of 
10/23/17 as drafted.  Marion Morris requested correction of an error in New Business B.  The 
first paragraph, third sentence presently reads “The Superior Land Conservancy will contribute 
$5,000 during 2018 toward boardwalk extensions.”  The year is incorrect.  This sentence should 
read “The Superior Land Conservancy will contribute $5,000 during 2017 toward boardwalk 
extensions.”  The motion to approve the minutes of 10/23/17 with the noted correction carried. 

 
VI. Citizen Participation 

Ellen Kurath addressed the Park Commission about invasive weeds found in parks in Superior 
Township.  She encouraged the commission and department to have a staff member work with her 
next year to learn to identify these plants.  She also suggested the park department purchase several 
books that would be good resources to learn about plants found in this region.  These books include 
Ellen Elliot Weatherbee’s published report on plants in Superior Township, a soil survey book from 
the county’s MSU extension office, the Cranbrook series on shrubs and on wildflowers, “Michigan 
Trees”, and “Michigan Flora” by Ed Voss.  Ellen also voiced concern about use of herbicides.  She 
acknowledged that Superior Township Parks rarely uses these chemicals.  Marion Morris responded 
to Ellen that the Township Park Department only uses chemical herbicides as a last resort, and strictly 
follows all instructions and safety precautions. 

 
VII. Reports 

A.  Chairperson 
Chair Marion Morris met weekly with Juan Bradford, Park Administrator over the past month.  
Beyond that, she had nothing additional to report. 



2 
 

 
B. Administrator 

Juan Bradford, Park Administrator submitted a written report.  In addition to this report, he 
informed commissioners that the township holiday lunch is still at Karl’s Cabin Restaurant on 
Gotfredson Road on December 14, but attendees will order off the menu, rather than a set fee 
per participant. 

 
C. Board Liaison 

Trustee Alex Williams reported on the Township Board meeting held 11/20/17.  The Supervisor’s 
Report included several items.  Brenda McKinney, Treasurer has been appointed to the County 
Parks & Recreation Commission.  Engineering work on the non-motorized path along Prospect 
Road from Geddes south to Berkshire is underway, and expected to cost approximately $50,000.  
Tanglewood subdivision seeks construction of a non-motorized trail into Dixboro.  DTE Energy 
will provide options for lighting MacArthur Boulevard.  Road work on Panama Street should be 
complete by December.  The Michigan Folk School has signed a contract to operate in a garage at 
Staebler Park in Superior Township.  There is a Patronicity campaign to raise $40,000 toward the 
Folk School.  If the $40,000 fundraising target is met by the week before Christmas, the Folk 
School will receive another $40,000 in matching funds.  The Sutton Ridge (Redwood Company) 
apartments are going through Planning Commission review.  Rock Development has dropped 
their lawsuit, and no longer seeks to build dense development on their property in southwest 
Superior Township.  Rock Development now seeks to sell the real estate for park purposes.  A 
commendation from the Michigan State Legislature arrived, saluting our firefighters.  Sava 
Restaurant will open in the former Lord Fox restaurant building.  RFC Financial Planners are 
moving into another building in Dixboro.  Superior Township will waive some requirements for 
the Dixboro Green Pavilion project.  One of these requirements is parking spaces.  The township 
board approved pay increases for non-union staff, the Township Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer and 
Trustees.  The board approved hiring Susan Kellermaier as temporary assessing assistant.  The 
2018 holiday schedule was approved. 

 
D. Board Meeting Attendee 

Terry Lee Lansing attended the 11/20/17 Township Board Meeting.  She noted that the 
supervisor also reported that County Parks & Recreation plans to install a non-motorized trail 
down Dixboro Road toward Geddes Road. 

 
E. Park Steward 

Rick Collman, Park Steward submitted a written report about observation of conditions in Cherry 
Hill Nature Preserve and Schroeter Park, and meetings with Juan Bradford and David Buterbaugh 
to plan maintenance work in these parks. 

 
F. Safety 

David Buterbaugh reported there were no accidents or injuries during the past month. 
 

VIII. Communications 
A.  Educational Information: Tree City USA Bulletin #13 
B. SLPS Fall/Winter Newsletter 
C. Christmas Tree Lighting Flyer 
D. Township Christmas Party Flyer 
E. Letter to Residents near Harvest Moon Park 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to receive the Communications.  
The motion carried. 

 
IX. Old Business 

A.  2017 Park Development/Improvements Update 



3 
 

All playgrounds are up to date for safety standards.  Cherry Hill Nature Preserve boardwalk 
extensions are underway, and should be complete by early December.  Brush clearing between 
Oakbrook Park and Norfolk Park will commence this week. 

 
X. New Business 

A.  Christmas Tree Lighting Event:  Duties and Gifts 
The township Christmas Tree Lighting Event is scheduled for Saturday, December 2 at 6:00 pm in 
front of the Township Hall.  Park Commissioners were asked to volunteer to assist with this 
event.  Volunteers are: 
Task    Volunteer 
Line Up Kids   Lisa Bradford 
 
Cookies & Cocoa   Martha Kern-Boprie 
    Bernedia Word 
    Sandi Lopez 
 
Pass Out Programs  Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 
    Paula Jefferson 
 
Volunteers were asked to arrive at township hall by 5:30 pm and park behind the Old Township 
Hall. 
 
Marion Morris assembled a gift bag containing candy , fruit and an ornament.  The bag and 
contents cost $ .84.  Marion would like to give a gift bag to each child that comes to see Santa.  
She offered to assemble 100 gift bags, if the park budget would reimburse her the cost of 
components.  Commissioners agreed to do this. 

 
B. December 2017 Park Commission Meeting Time 

The December Park Commission meeting is scheduled for the third Monday of the month, 
December 18 because the fourth Monday is Christmas Day.  As the Township Board meeting is 
also scheduled that day at 7:00 pm, and several people have to attend both meetings; it was 
decided to start the Park Commission meeting at 6:00 pm. 

 
C. Additional 2018 Special Event Ideas 

Earlier this year Nahid Sanii-Yahyai suggested added another recreation special event, an 
outdoor movie screening.  Park staff followed up on this suggestion.  There are vendors that will 
bring all the equipment and screen the movie, for approximately $1,000.  Paula Jefferson noted 
that the Washtenaw County Sheriff Office did this last year, but did not publicize it well, and 
there were few participants.  Several park commissioners suggested this could be a successful 
summer event in a park in the subdivisions.  Some commissioners were concerned about safety 
issues.  Other commissioners suggested collaborating with the Sheriff Office, both to alleviate 
safety concerns, and to share event cost where possible.  It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie 
and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to schedule an outdoor movie night as part of the 2018 
recreation special events, and attempt to collaborate with the Washtenaw County Sheriff Office 
in presentation of this event.  The motion carried by a vote of five Yes and two No votes. 

 
XI. Bills for Payment 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to approve payment of the 
bills totaling $$17,384.15.  The motion carried. 

 
XII. Financial Statements 

A.  October 2017 Revenue and Expenditure Report 
B. 2017 Pumpkin Carving Day Expense Report 



4 
 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the October 
2017 Revenue and Expenditure Report and the 2017 Pumpkin Carving Day Expense Report.  The 
motion carried. 

 
XIII. Pleas and Petitions 

Bernedia Word reported that the Trunk & Treat event in Dixboro was very successful.  It rained that 
day, so the event moved indoors, and was still a success.  Bernedia complimented Patrick Pigott on 
thorough preparation for this event. 
 
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported many deer are found on Old Ford Road, increasing the risk of vehicle-
deer collisions.  She asked if warning signs could be installed, to alert drivers to this risk.  Several 
commissioners commented that this is the responsibility of the Road Commission, not the Park 
Commission, and also doubted that signs would help. 
 
Nahid also noted large flocks of wild turkeys have been seen near Dixboro Road.  She likes the 
educational materials in the Park Commission packet.  She commented that a week ago a large 
amount of broken glass was found on Ford Road near Prospect, which caused flat tires for some of 
her neighbors.  Nahid informed the township Fire Department about the glass. 

 
XIV. Adjournment 

Chair Marion Morris adjourned the meeting at 7:50 pm. 
 
Submitted by: 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

                Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
 

January 4th, 2018 
 
TO:     Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
 
FR:     Keith Flores, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 
 
TH:       Marlene Radzik, Commander 
 
RE:     Superior December 2017 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In December of 2017 there were 864 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 716 in 
December 2016 (including traffic stops). 
 
For the month of December 2017, deputies initiated 472 traffic stops and issued 144 citations 
compared to 132 traffic stops and 43 citations in December of 2016. 
 
Information on significant events this month includes: 
 

 December 4th 8900blk of Macarthur, MDOP, Deputy Scafasci 17-97421 

 December 5th 8400blk of Berkshire, Larceny by conversion, Deputy Smith 17-97577 

 December 5th 9200blk of Panama, Extortion, Deputy Losey 17-97660 

 December 6th 1700blk of Sheffield, Identity theft, Deputy Peltier 17-98037 

 December 6th 9400blk of Macarthur, Larceny from auto, Deputy Yeager 17-98137 

 December 8th Stamford and Panama, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Woollams 
17-98749  

 December 10th 8600blk of Macarthur, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Woollams 
17-99211 

  

 December 11th Stamford and Panama, Misdemeanor warrant arrest, Deputy Scafasci 
17-99434 

 December 12th 5300blk of Huron River, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Losey 17-99688 

 December 15th 2200blk of Gale, Fraud, Deputy Ross 17-100649 

 December 19th 5300blk of Mcauley, Stolen vehicle, Deputy Hankamp 17-101548 
o Later recovered by Deputy Gontarski 

 December 19th Ridge Rd, Car vs. school bus accident, Deputy Hankamp 17-101600 

 December  19th 8400blk of Berkshire, Larceny of snowblower, Deputy Peltier 17-101617 

 December 20th 5300blk of Huron River, Larceny from building, Deputy Roberts  
17-102129 

 December 21st Macarthur and Harris, Flee and elude police, Deputy Yeager 17-102412 



 

Significant events cont.: 
 

 December 22nd 1800blk of Knollwood Bend, Suicide, Deputy Ross 17-102495 

 December 22nd 1800blk of Stephens, Larceny, Deputy Ross 17-102569 

 December 28th 8300blk of Vreeland, Burglary, Deputy Mcgrady 17-104103 

 December 28th 10000blk of Scarlet, Identity theft, Deputy Mcgrady 17-104138 

 December 31st 8700blk of Macarthur, Recovered stolen vehicle, Deputy Richardson  
17-104703 

 
MDOP is a malicious destruction of property 

 
 



Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 13 for a total of  110 minutes

Total Briefing: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Total Property Check: 5 for a total of  125 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 175 for a total of  4525 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 42 for a total of  785 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 3 for a total of  65 minutes

Total SM: 24 for a total of  635 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 144 for a total of  2190 minutes

Total # of Activities: 410 for a total of  8600 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 
Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd:

410 for a total of  8600 minutes  ( 143 hours 20 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

01/04/2018

9:38 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

1/4/2018 9:38:00 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Deputy Log Total Property Check: 2 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 29 for a total of  955 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total # of Activities: 32 for a total of  1015 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 
Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park:

32 for a total of  1015 minutes  ( 16 hours 55 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

01/04/2018

9:38 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

1/4/2018 9:38:48 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Proactive Patrol: 5 for a total of  300 minutes

Total Service Request: 4 for a total of  180 minutes

Total # of Activities: 9 for a total of  480 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 328 for a total of  7974 minutes

Total Briefing: 193 for a total of  3840 minutes

Total Court (Regular Time): 3 for a total of  295 minutes

Total Court (Overtime): 2 for a total of  240 minutes

Total Community Relations: 40 for a total of  1235 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 3 for a total of  360 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 28 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 27 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 160 for a total of  7210 minutes

Total GO: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total Out of Service: 46 for a total of  200 minutes

Total Property Check: 183 for a total of  3720 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 584 for a total of  14515 minutes

Total Special Detail: 24 for a total of  640 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 127 for a total of  3740 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 17 for a total of  370 minutes

Total SM: 110 for a total of  2800 minutes

Total Service Request: 307 for a total of  14841 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 51 for a total of  2155 minutes

Total Training: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 327 for a total of  5300 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2562 for a total of  69480 minutes

Detective Log Total Court (Regular Time): 4 for a total of  720 minutes

Total Follow Up: 6 for a total of  1665 minutes

Total # of Activities: 10 for a total of  2385 minutes

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  90 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  90 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 2 for a total of  45 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  105 minutes

Total # of Activities: 5 for a total of  330 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 58 for a total of  2920 minutes

Total Briefing: 13 for a total of  265 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

01/04/2018

9:40 AM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

1/4/2018 9:40:48 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



Supervisor Log Total Community Relations: 7 for a total of  240 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Total Out of Service: 17 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 43 for a total of  665 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for a total of  35 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 2 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  55 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 11 for a total of  440 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total # of Activities: 157 for a total of  4785 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2743 for a total of  77460 minutes  ( 1291 hours 0 minutes)

1/4/2018 9:40:48 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO 170104200 1751 LEFORGE RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20171228

WCSO 170103022 2028 HUNTERS CREEK DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20171224

WCSO 170102481 1859 RIDGEVIEW, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20171222

WCSO 170101305 3540 DIXBORO LN, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20171218

WCSO 170101104 3105 WESTLOCH BLVD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20171217

170100133 8695 HEMLOCK CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 20171213

AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE OF CALL REPORT DATE

WCSO NONE

WCSO 170102078 1664 SAVANNAH CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20171220

WCSO 170097680 6090 PLYMOUTH RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20171205

WCSO 170097330 1708 DOVER CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20171204

WCSO 170097167 8602 HEATHER DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20171203

Superior Twp - Burglary Alarms

Superior Twp - Open Alarms

Superior Twp - Panic Alarms



668199 1360 REICH, DEAN Date/Time: 12/1/2017 5:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8626 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: assisted 767 / per 631 / cancelled by 631 prior to arrival Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

668398 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 12/2/2017 2:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: PONTIAC TRAIL/JOY Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Salem Twp

Comments: Disp: Assist with traffic control/Sgt Campbell approved Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

669136 2221 RUSSELL, TYREESE Date/Time: 12/6/2017 6:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8726 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: IN PROGRESS B&E / NO AVALIABLE SUPERIOR UNIT FOR BACKUP / 
ASSIST DEP WOOLAMS

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

669531 1715 WEBB, BRIAN Date/Time: 12/8/2017 11:20 PM Type: Traffic Stop           

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: STOPPED FOR EQUIPMENT VIOLATON; VERBAL Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671032 1781 CORRIE, PAUL Date/Time: 12/19/2017 6:50 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: RIDGE/KING RICHARD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: CAR V BUS FULL OF KIDS
ASSIST SUPERIOR CAR WITH CLOSING DOWN ROADWAY
SGT GIESKE

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671283 928 NEUMANN, MARK Date/Time: 12/20/2017 8:00 AM Type: Court (Regular Time)   

Location: Minutes: 210 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Prelim exam for Deandre Willingham homicide Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671577 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY Date/Time: 12/21/2017 9:55 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8970 MACARTHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Sgt. Peltier, assist w/ locating suspect/arrest Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

671575 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 12/21/2017 10:00 
PM

Type: Service Request Assist

Location: MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: R&O ON BLVD / ARREST OF SUSPECT / APPROVED SGT. PELTIER Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671560 981 WIESE, DEREK Date/Time: 12/21/2017 11:30 
PM

Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISPO: ASSIST UNITS (SGT KRINGS) Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671577 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY Date/Time: 12/21/2017 11:30 
PM

Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE #62 Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Sgt. Krings, Attempted Home Invasion Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671577 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY Date/Time: 12/21/2017 11:40 
PM

Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1590 WIARD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

1/4/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 1 of 2

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
01/04/2018

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Salem Twp 2 trips totaling 100 minutes

Ypsilanti Twp 15 trips totaling 710 minutes

Total: 17 trips totaling 810 minutes

Total Minutes: ( 13  hours    30  minutes ) 810

Comments: Sgt. Krings, assist w/ disorderly group at unknown medical Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671679 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 12/22/2017 4:30 PM Type: Self-Initiated Activity

Location: FORD/PROSPECT Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Salem Twp

Comments: Drove up on a PDC.  Stood by for traffic control while Superior Twp Units 
responded and handled the crash.  Sgt. Hansen advised

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671648 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER Date/Time: 12/22/2017 9:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1297 STAMFORD CT Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: assist 688 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

671801 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN Date/Time: 12/23/2017 4:30 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: STATION 2 Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SUPPLIMENTAL REPORT WRITING, APPROVED BY SGT. PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671825 2171 BEEVER, JESSE Date/Time: 12/24/2017 4:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9184 MACARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 769 PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671913 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN Date/Time: 12/25/2017 12:55 
AM

Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 65 Minutes: 160 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: BOTH SUPERIOR CARS ARE TIED UP IN AA TWP ON AN EDP
SUBJECT WAS ARRESTED AND TRANSPORTED TO WCJ WHILE WAITING 
FOR 
SUPERIOR CAR TO RESPOND
SGT FOX

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

671913 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN Date/Time: 12/25/2017 3:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1536 WIARD Minutes: 95 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: BACK UP SUPERIOR CAR FOR DV-FA AND TRANSPORT TO JAIL
SGT FOX

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

1/4/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 2 of 2

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
01/04/2018

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Log # Deputy ID / Name

669390 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW
LEFORGE/CLARK

Date/Time: 12/08/17   0:30
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Disp: Suspect arrested by Ypsilanti Twp units and YPD.  Sgt. Krings approved assist

669392 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY
1372 CONCORD

Date/Time: 12/08/17   0:35
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Assist Ypsi units with fleeing/arrest, Sgt. Krings

669661 1986 HOUK, RICHARD
1014 E. MICHIGAN

Date/Time: 12/09/17   22:25
Service Requests       

Minutes: 35
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST TO 635 WITH DISORDERLY PER SGT. PELTIER

670153 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY
1552 E. CLARK

Date/Time: 12/13/17   1:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Responded ref. unk. where assault occurred, on Ypsi/Superior border.  Female GOA

670153 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY
2580 HOLMES

Date/Time: 12/13/17   6:25
Service Requests       

Minutes: 185
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: 17-99880, Sgt. Mahalick, assist with investigation.

670477 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON
HARRIET/HAMILTON

Date/Time: 12/14/17   23:20
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 40
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: UDAA, fleeing suspects, foot pursuit, K9 track w/ YPD and WCSO; Sgt Krings approved

670632 1691 TOTH, GRANT
1161 RAMBLING

Date/Time: 12/16/17   1:00
Service Requests       

Minutes: 25
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: PER SGT MAHALICK CLEARED TO MAKE LOCATION - SECURE/ADVISED

670685 958 LOSEY, ROBERT
2500 HOMLES RD

Date/Time: 12/16/17   13:35
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 130
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: PER 638 SGT CAMPBELL RESPONDING TO STABBING, IN PROGRESS

670685 958 LOSEY, ROBERT Date/Time: 12/16/17   15:45
Administrative Duty    

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: CONTACT WITH CMD, TO #6 FOR REPORT WRITING RE STABBING

671761 1050 ROSS, JEREMY
8652 DIXBORO

Date/Time: 12/23/17   13:20
Service Requests       

Minutes: 40
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: Back up 760 w/ in-progress DV/638 advised

671751 958 LOSEY, ROBERT
5286 SEVEN MILE RD

Date/Time: 12/23/17   15:30
Service Requests       

Minutes: 45
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: PER 630 (PENNINGTON) GO HANDLE

671834 958 LOSEY, ROBERT
3375 E MICHIGAN

Date/Time: 12/24/17   4:15
Service Requests       

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: PER 628 MAHALICK DISORDERLY 

671834 958 LOSEY, ROBERT
529 E GRAND

Date/Time: 12/24/17   5:45
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 25
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: 628 MAHALICK RE FAM TRBL W/722

672274 468 WALLEN, STEVEN
BAKER / MAIN

Date/Time: 12/28/17   4:30
Self-Initiated Activity

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Dexter Village

Comments: CFS 17-103953

672274 468 WALLEN, STEVEN
7021 DEXTER ANN ARBOR

Date/Time: 12/28/17   4:45
Self-Initiated Activity

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Dexter Village

Comments: CFS 17-103952

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
1/4/2018  10:14 AM

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

Page 1p_al_out_of_area



672587 1691 TOTH, GRANT
260 OHIO

Date/Time: 12/30/17   23:10
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 35
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: PER SGT PENNINGTON ASSIST WITH ROBBERY IN PROGRESS

672640 1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH
812 CLIFFS DR

Date/Time: 12/31/17   12:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 240
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST YPT UNITS PER SGT CAMPBELL

667582 958 LOSEY, ROBERT
CLIFFS/ SHOOTING TO ST 
JOE

Date/Time: 12/31/17   12:05
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 295
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ARRIVAL, TRIAGE AND SECURING EVIDENCE, VEHICLE DETAINED,
INTERVIEWS, CONSENT SEARCH, EVIDENCE TOT DET NEUMANN, 
 VEHICLE IMPOUND

672696 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN
812 CLIFFS

Date/Time: 12/31/17   16:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 240
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: SCENE SECURITY/ HOLD PERIMETER/ PER SGT. CAMPBELL

672672 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK
3020 MONTROSE

Date/Time: 12/31/17   17:05
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: assist dyer w edp subject per Sgt Pennington

672672 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK
1982 CHEVROLET

Date/Time: 12/31/17   18:20
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 50
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: assist dyer w B&E per Sgt Pennington

Total Minutes:  1550 ( 25  hours    50  minutes )

Dexter Village: 2   trips totaling  45  minutes

Salem Twp.: 2   trips totaling  85  minutes

Ypsilanti Twp.: 17   trips totaling  1420  minutes

Page 2p_al_out_of_area



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 668341 Date: 12/1/2017 7:38 PM Location: HARRIS/ ASCOT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 668341 Date: 12/1/2017 11:31 PM Location: WIARD/ BAZLEY Ticket #: 17WD11740 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS Citation 2: MISD    INSURANCE

Log ID: 668341 Date: 12/1/2017 7:14 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD11736 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: C/I    EXP. REG

Log ID: 668450 Date: 12/2/2017 6:04 PM Location: STAMFORD / DAWN Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 668450 Date: 12/2/2017 5:48 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 668450 Date: 12/2/2017 7:38 PM Location: STAMFORD / MACARTHUR Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 668450 Date: 12/2/2017 6:50 PM Location: STAMFORD /DAWN Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 668538 Date: 12/3/2017 7:24 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD11771 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 668538 Date: 12/3/2017 6:59 PM Location: 9028 MACARTHUR BLVD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 668538 Date: 12/3/2017 3:03 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ DEERING Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 4:36 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 4:58 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 5:08 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 5:28 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 5:42 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 4:53 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 4:03 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668722 Date: 12/4/2017 4:25 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: 17WD11790 Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 4:29 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 6:13 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 6:08 PM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 5:21 PM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 5:13 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 5:01 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 4:23 PM Location: STAMFOD/DAWM Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 668912 Date: 12/5/2017 4:56 PM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: STANTON, ROBERT

Log ID: 669273 Date: 12/7/2017 2:56 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD11910 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: MISD    INSURANCE

Log ID: 669273 Date: 12/7/2017 2:19 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 5:55 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 6:44 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-11916 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 7:10 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 6:58 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-11918 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 5:31 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17-11914 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 5:32 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 5:44 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17-11915 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 6:12 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 669339 Date: 12/7/2017 6:29 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 669366 Date: 12/7/2017 7:23 PM Location: CLARK/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 669366 Date: 12/7/2017 7:35 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 669523 Date: 12/8/2017 10:38 PM Location: MACARTHUR/DEERING Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669533 Date: 12/8/2017 10:20 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 669647 Date: 12/9/2017 8:11 PM Location: STAMFORD/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 669661 Date: 12/9/2017 11:12 PM Location: CLARK / PAGENT Ticket #: 17WD2000 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    INSURANCE NO PROOF

Log ID: 669661 Date: 12/9/2017 9:58 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HEATHER Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 669661 Date: 12/9/2017 9:49 PM Location: GEDDES / PROSPECT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 669661 Date: 12/9/2017 11:39 PM Location: DAWN / STAMFORD Ticket #: 17WD2001 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: MISD    IMPROPER PLATE Citation 2: C/I    DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT

Log ID: 669661 Date: 12/9/2017 9:40 PM Location: 9400 MACRTHUR Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 5:06 PM Location: MACARTHUR CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 4:49 PM Location: MACARTHUR CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 4:28 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 5:14 PM Location: PROSPECT CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 1:03 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 12:35 
PM

Location: STAMFORD/HARVEST Ticket #: 17-12036 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 1:57 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12038 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    impede

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 3:22 PM Location: STAMFORD/MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17-12043 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 2:13 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 2:18 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 3:07 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: 17-12042 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670057 Date: 12/12/2017 1:17 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670393 Date: 12/14/2017 5:15 PM Location: BUCKINGHAM/ 
MACARTHUR

Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 6:52 PM Location: MACARTHUR / CLARK Ticket #: 17WD12083 Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof of insurance

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 5:44 PM Location: MACARTHUR / CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 5:27 PM Location: CLARK / DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 7:05 PM Location: NOTTINGHAM / STEPHENS Ticket #: 17WD12084 Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    disobey stop sign

Log ID: 670477 Date: 12/14/2017 11:11 
PM

Location: BUCKINGHAM/MACARTHU
R

Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670632 Date: 12/15/2017 11:02 
PM

Location: SHEFFIELD/BUCKINGHAM Ticket #: 17WD12128 Deputy: TOTH, GRANT

Citation 1: C/I    FAIL TO DISCLOSE CPL

Log ID: 670736 Date: 12/16/2017 7:31 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD12141 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Citation 1: MISD    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 670745 Date: 12/16/2017 8:50 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670835 Date: 12/17/2017 9:19 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670835 Date: 12/17/2017 9:28 PM Location: MACARTHRU/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670835 Date: 12/17/2017 9:55 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670835 Date: 12/17/2017 10:18 
PM

Location: STAMFORD/ WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 1:38 PM Location: STAMFORD/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 1:50 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12161 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 1:27 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: 17-12160 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    noproof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 1:17 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 1:06 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12159 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 12:54 
PM

Location: MACARTHUR/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 12:34 
PM

Location: MACARTHUR/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 12:26 
PM

Location: DAWN/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 12:48 
PM

Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 2:47 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12166 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 2:59 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 3:48 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12167 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 4:14 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 4:27 PM Location: MACARTHUR/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 4:39 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12173 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 5:00 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 5:06 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 2:31 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12164 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    imp plate

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 2:16 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12163 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 2:07 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12162 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 670945 Date: 12/18/2017 1:32 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 671098 Date: 12/19/2017 2:22 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12193 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of ins Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671098 Date: 12/19/2017 2:04 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12192 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of insurance Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671098 Date: 12/19/2017 1:20 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BBLVD

Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671098 Date: 12/19/2017 12:37 
PM

Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12189 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: IMPEDING Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671098 Date: 12/19/2017 11:56 
AM

Location: DAWN & STANFORD Ticket #: 17WD12186 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: FAIL TO MAINTAIN 
EQUIPMENT

Log ID: 671098 Date: 12/19/2017 1:41 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD12191 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    License & Registration Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 10:44 
AM

Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12222 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    impede

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 10:31 
AM

Location: STAMFORD/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 8:35 AM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12219 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 10:55 
AM

Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 8:46 AM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 8:57 AM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12220 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 10:06 
AM

Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12221 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 671245 Date: 12/20/2017 10:15 
AM

Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 671341 Date: 12/20/2017 5:12 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671341 Date: 12/20/2017 4:57 PM Location: HARRIS & MCARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671341 Date: 12/20/2017 5:23 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671341 Date: 12/20/2017 6:45 PM Location: HARRIS & MCCARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD12233 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: NO PROOF OF INS Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671341 Date: 12/20/2017 7:10 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12235 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of ins Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671341 Date: 12/20/2017 6:14 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671349 Date: 12/20/2017 9:20 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HEATHER Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 7:40 PM Location: CLARK / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 6:39 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 6:02 PM Location: HARRIS / MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD12281 Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 5:39 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARIS Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 5:14 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD12276 Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 8:16 PM Location: HARRIS / MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD12284 Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 5:33 PM Location: HARRIS / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 4:48 PM Location: MCARTHUR / CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 8:24 PM Location: CLARK / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/21/2017 8:42 PM Location: CLARK / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671400 Date: 12/22/2017 12:27 
AM

Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 671451 Date: 12/21/2017 7:04 AM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12254 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of ins Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671451 Date: 12/21/2017 6:40 AM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671451 Date: 12/21/2017 7:58 AM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12255 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: no proof of ins Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 671451 Date: 12/21/2017 6:14 AM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671543 Date: 12/21/2017 4:31 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671543 Date: 12/21/2017 4:45 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Log ID: 671543 Date: 12/21/2017 5:14 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: Deputy: REICH, DEAN

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671543 Date: 12/21/2017 5:36 PM Location: HARRIS & MACARTHUR 
BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD12279 Deputy: REICH, DEAN

Citation 1: C/I    Other: NO PROOF OF INS Citation 2: C/I    Disobey stop sign

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 5:25 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17-12326 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I     no proof

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 4:31 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 4:49 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: 17-12324 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 5:10 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17-12325 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 5:51 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17-12327 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 6:02 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17-12328 Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    no proof

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 6:11 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 672073 Date: 12/26/2017 5:38 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 672220 Date: 12/27/2017 6:28 PM Location: STAMFORD/ HAMLET Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 672597 Date: 12/30/2017 9:32 PM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672597 Date: 12/30/2017 10:05 
PM

Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Total Citations Issued: 62

Total Citation 1s: 50

Total Citation 2s: 12

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 94

Total Traffic Stops: 144

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 9



Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 2

1/4/2018 9:45:07 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 9



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 651722 Date: 12/19/2017 6:37 PM Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 656675 Date: 12/20/2017 2:15 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 656675 Date: 12/20/2017 2:52 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 662390 Date: 12/26/2017 2:48 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 663618 Date: 12/27/2017 11:41 
AM

Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 665321 Date: 12/30/2017 9:57 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 668191 Date: 12/1/2017 2:22 AM Location: WIARD/RUSSETT Ticket #: 17WD11717 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS Citation 2: MISD    FALSE ID

Log ID: 668191 Date: 12/1/2017 6:39 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD11719 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    50/45 (W) Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDE TRAFFIC

Log ID: 668250 Date: 12/1/2017 9:50 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 668250 Date: 12/1/2017 9:38 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 668259 Date: 12/1/2017 12:06 PM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 668259 Date: 12/1/2017 3:03 PM Location: CLARK DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 668307 Date: 12/1/2017 4:07 PM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 668307 Date: 12/1/2017 3:55 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 668336 Date: 12/1/2017 11:22 PM Location: CLARK &GOLFSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 668336 Date: 12/1/2017 9:49 PM Location: CLARK & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 668338 Date: 12/1/2017 11:57 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 668338 Date: 12/2/2017 12:02 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 668338 Date: 12/1/2017 6:28 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 668396 Date: 12/2/2017 10:24 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 668396 Date: 12/2/2017 11:18 AM Location: PROOSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 668400 Date: 12/2/2017 9:58 AM Location: CLARK/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 3:01 PM Location: STAMFORD/ GOLFVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 1:32 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: 17WD11750 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SAFETY BELT

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 12:52 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 1:30 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 2:36 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD11752 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 3:07 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 12:32 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668415 Date: 12/2/2017 12:44 PM Location: DAWN/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668455 Date: 12/2/2017 11:08 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 668472 Date: 12/3/2017 1:15 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD11760 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Citation 1: C/I    No proof of ins

Log ID: 668472 Date: 12/2/2017 9:48 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 668472 Date: 12/2/2017 10:08 PM Location: GEDDE/GALE Ticket #: 17WD11756 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Citation 1: C/I    Impeded Traffic

Log ID: 668472 Date: 12/3/2017 1:01 AM Location: FORD/M153 Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 668499 Date: 12/3/2017 6:14 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: 11761 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    speed

Log ID: 668528 Date: 12/3/2017 12:32 PM Location: CLARK/HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 668528 Date: 12/3/2017 12:18 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 668528 Date: 12/3/2017 1:03 PM Location: HRD/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 1:06 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: 17WD11766 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 1:19 PM Location: STAMFORD/ GOLFVIEW Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 3:20 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 2:53 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 2:36 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 2:07 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 1:53 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668543 Date: 12/3/2017 1:35 PM Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668547 Date: 12/3/2017 3:01 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 668553 Date: 12/3/2017 11:12 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668553 Date: 12/3/2017 4:46 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668553 Date: 12/3/2017 4:28 PM Location: DIXBORO/ WOODRIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668553 Date: 12/3/2017 4:14 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668589 Date: 12/3/2017 10:48 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 668589 Date: 12/3/2017 11:50 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 668589 Date: 12/3/2017 10:13 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 668664 Date: 12/4/2017 11:33 AM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 668664 Date: 12/4/2017 11:29 AM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    45/40

Log ID: 668664 Date: 12/4/2017 11:15 AM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 2:28 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD11787 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    SPEEDING

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 1:21 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD11784 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INS Citation 2: C/I    OBS LIC PLATE

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 3:18 PM Location: STAMFORD & 
MACARTHUR

Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 2:41 PM Location: CLARK & MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD11788 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    SPEEDING

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 12:56 PM Location: 1754 STEPHENS DR Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 2:07 PM Location: CLARK & MACARTHUR Ticket #: 17WD11786 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 668704 Date: 12/4/2017 1:42 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 668761 Date: 12/4/2017 8:57 PM Location: DAWN/ CLARK Ticket #: 17WD11795 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS Citation 2: C/I    NO PROOF INSURANCE Citation3: C/I    DEFECTIVE EQUIP

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 668761 Date: 12/4/2017 9:08 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD11796 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INSURANCE Citation 2: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 668856 Date: 12/5/2017 3:01 PM Location: LEFORGE/HRD Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 668927 Date: 12/5/2017 8:23 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668927 Date: 12/5/2017 7:55 PM Location: SAVANNAH/ BARRINGTON Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668927 Date: 12/5/2017 7:58 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 668927 Date: 12/5/2017 8:20 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 669006 Date: 12/6/2017 2:35 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 17WD11828 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    45/40 Citation 2: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 669006 Date: 12/6/2017 3:46 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 17WD11829 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT

Log ID: 669006 Date: 12/6/2017 5:28 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 17WD11830 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    60/55

Log ID: 669047 Date: 12/6/2017 10:09 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669047 Date: 12/6/2017 10:26 AM Location: SUPERIOR/FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669051 Date: 12/6/2017 10:27 AM Location: PLYMOUTH FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669057 Date: 12/6/2017 11:51 AM Location: GEDDES/ BROOKSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 669164 Date: 12/6/2017 8:56 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 669164 Date: 12/6/2017 8:28 PM Location: CHERRYHILL/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 669170 Date: 12/6/2017 11:16 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669191 Date: 12/7/2017 1:34 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669191 Date: 12/7/2017 3:26 AM Location: HARVEST LN/MCINTOSH Ticket #: 17WD11887 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    PROHIBITED PARKIMG

Log ID: 669257 Date: 12/7/2017 12:00 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669257 Date: 12/7/2017 12:18 PM Location: DIXBORO/WOODRIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669257 Date: 12/7/2017 10:01 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669260 Date: 12/7/2017 9:11 AM Location: GEDDES GOTFREDSON Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    careless Citation 2: C/I    fail to signal turn

Log ID: 669260 Date: 12/7/2017 12:30 PM Location: PLYMOUTH GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 669260 Date: 12/7/2017 11:46 AM Location: GEDDES PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669333 Date: 12/7/2017 11:03 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669333 Date: 12/7/2017 8:40 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ 
BUCKINGHAM

Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669333 Date: 12/7/2017 10:22 PM Location: GEDDES/ DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669333 Date: 12/7/2017 10:28 PM Location: GEDDES/ DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669440 Date: 12/8/2017 11:05 AM Location: HARRIS/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669440 Date: 12/8/2017 11:00 AM Location: KNOLLWOOD/EVERGREEN Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669440 Date: 12/8/2017 9:19 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD11933 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: MISD    No ops on person

Log ID: 669446 Date: 12/8/2017 1:50 PM Location: PLYMOUTH GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669446 Date: 12/8/2017 1:34 PM Location: PLYMOUTH GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669446 Date: 12/8/2017 8:36 AM Location: PLYMOUTH PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 12:42 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 1:00 PM Location: STAMFORD & 
MACARTHUR

Ticket #: 17WD11944 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INS Citation 2: C/I    DISG STOP SIGN

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 1:11 PM Location: MACARTHUR & 
STAMFORD

Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 1:35 PM Location: MACARTHUR & 
STAMFORD

Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 1:50 PM Location: MACARTHUR & 
STAMFORD

Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 2:14 PM Location: STAMFORD & 
MACARTHUR BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD11952 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    DISRG STOP SIGN Citation 2: C/I    EXP REG

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 3:14 PM Location: MACARTHUR & 
STAMFORD

Ticket #: Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Log ID: 669475 Date: 12/8/2017 2:50 PM Location: STAMFORD & 
MACARTHUR BLVD

Ticket #: 17WD11955 Deputy: WIESE, DEREK

Citation 1: C/I    DISG STOP SIGN Citation 2: C/I    FAIL CHANGE ADDRESS

Log ID: 669493 Date: 12/8/2017 4:09 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669493 Date: 12/8/2017 4:15 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 669493 Date: 12/8/2017 4:25 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669493 Date: 12/8/2017 3:58 PM Location: CLARK PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669523 Date: 12/8/2017 10:22 PM Location: CLARK/LEXINGTON Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669531 Date: 12/8/2017 11:26 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WEBB, BRIAN

Log ID: 669542 Date: 12/8/2017 10:34 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: HOGAN II, MICHAEL

Log ID: 669542 Date: 12/8/2017 9:04 PM Location: CLARK/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: HOGAN II, MICHAEL

Log ID: 669573 Date: 12/9/2017 9:23 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669573 Date: 12/9/2017 3:15 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669573 Date: 12/9/2017 1:18 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669581 Date: 12/9/2017 1:53 PM Location: GEDDES & GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669581 Date: 12/9/2017 1:39 PM Location: GEDDES & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669664 Date: 12/10/2017 2:11 AM Location: PROSPECT / VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MIZER, KYLE

Log ID: 669682 Date: 12/10/2017 7:27 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: RISHA, MATTHEW

Log ID: 669704 Date: 12/10/2017 11:36 
AM

Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 669706 Date: 12/10/2017 3:08 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669706 Date: 12/10/2017 1:28 PM Location: PROSPECT & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669706 Date: 12/10/2017 3:01 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669706 Date: 12/10/2017 2:52 PM Location: GEDDES & HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669756 Date: 12/10/2017 7:24 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669756 Date: 12/10/2017 5:25 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669756 Date: 12/10/2017 6:49 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD12006 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 669756 Date: 12/10/2017 7:06 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 669762 Date: 12/10/2017 11:26 
PM

Location: CHERRY HILL PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 669786 Date: 12/11/2017 3:32 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 17WD12019 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    65/55

Log ID: 669786 Date: 12/11/2017 1:17 AM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 669844 Date: 12/11/2017 9:42 AM Location: FORD PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 669844 Date: 12/11/2017 9:37 AM Location: FORD PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669871 Date: 12/11/2017 2:34 PM Location: STAMFORD/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: SCAFASCI, JOHN

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 4:24 PM Location: HRD SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 4:14 PM Location: HRD CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 4:10 PM Location: HRD CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669906 Date: 12/11/2017 4:20 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669999 Date: 12/12/2017 2:57 PM Location: GEDDES HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 669999 Date: 12/12/2017 3:05 PM Location: GEDDIS GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670055 Date: 12/12/2017 1:03 PM Location: CLARK & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670055 Date: 12/12/2017 9:05 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670055 Date: 12/12/2017 12:52 
PM

Location: STAMFORD & WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 4:27 PM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 4:18 PM Location: GEDDES HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 3:56 PM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 3:52 PM Location: PROSPECT CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 4:36 PM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    impeed

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 5:07 PM Location: HARRIS GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 6:45 PM Location: CHERRY HILL PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670082 Date: 12/12/2017 4:12 PM Location: GEDDES LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670138 Date: 12/12/2017 11:46 
PM

Location: PLYMOUTH FORD Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 670153 Date: 12/13/2017 1:47 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670370 Date: 12/14/2017 11:50 
AM

Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 670370 Date: 12/14/2017 9:11 AM Location: CHERRY HILL/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 670382 Date: 12/14/2017 1:59 PM Location: PROPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670382 Date: 12/14/2017 9:19 AM Location: HRD CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 1:38 PM Location: HEATHER & STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 1:51 PM Location: GEDDES & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 2:34 PM Location: MACARTHUR & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 2:58 PM Location: GEDDES & RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 3:21 PM Location: CLARK & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 12:31 
PM

Location: CLARK & MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670403 Date: 12/14/2017 3:31 PM Location: GEDDED & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670431 Date: 12/14/2017 4:58 PM Location: DIXBORO PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670431 Date: 12/14/2017 5:01 PM Location: DIXBORO PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670431 Date: 12/14/2017 5:04 PM Location: HRD CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670431 Date: 12/14/2017 5:09 PM Location: CLARK HRD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670431 Date: 12/14/2017 6:29 PM Location: PROSPECT FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670431 Date: 12/14/2017 6:23 PM Location: PROSPECT FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 6:07 PM Location: LEFORGE / GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 4:29 PM Location: CLARK / CONCORD Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 7:22 PM Location: PROSPECT / CLARK Ticket #: 17WD12086 Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    disobey traffic signal

Log ID: 670435 Date: 12/14/2017 8:45 PM Location: CLARK / FORD Ticket #: Deputy: YEAGER, BRIAN

Log ID: 670477 Date: 12/14/2017 8:45 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670477 Date: 12/14/2017 10:02 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670477 Date: 12/14/2017 8:58 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670492 Date: 12/15/2017 2:16 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD12097 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDE TRAFFIC Citation 2: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 670492 Date: 12/15/2017 6:32 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 670523 Date: 12/15/2017 10:50 
AM

Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 670551 Date: 12/15/2017 10:41 
AM

Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670551 Date: 12/15/2017 9:42 AM Location: GEDDES GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670685 Date: 12/16/2017 1:30 PM Location: FORD/ PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 670688 Date: 12/16/2017 1:50 PM Location: GEDDES/ LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 670734 Date: 12/16/2017 10:56 
PM

Location: STAMFORD/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 670745 Date: 12/16/2017 10:46 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670745 Date: 12/16/2017 9:14 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 670784 Date: 12/17/2017 4:03 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 670784 Date: 12/17/2017 4:06 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 670784 Date: 12/17/2017 4:08 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD12150 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS Citation 2: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 670784 Date: 12/17/2017 4:02 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 670794 Date: 12/17/2017 3:08 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 7:38 PM Location: CLARK/ DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 5:18 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 5:23 PM Location: GEDDES/ ARBORWWODS Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 5:35 PM Location: BARRINGTON/ BROOKSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 5:44 PM Location: GEDDES/ HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 6:09 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670821 Date: 12/17/2017 7:44 PM Location: CLARK/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670824 Date: 12/17/2017 6:06 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 17WD12151 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 670824 Date: 12/17/2017 7:06 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 670835 Date: 12/17/2017 8:48 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670835 Date: 12/17/2017 8:58 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 670839 Date: 12/18/2017 12:16 
AM

Location: STAMFORD/MANCHESTER Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 670839 Date: 12/18/2017 12:32 
AM

Location: CLARK/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 670856 Date: 12/18/2017 1:42 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: 17WD12155 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 670907 Date: 12/18/2017 10:09 
AM

Location: GEDDES PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670907 Date: 12/18/2017 1:55 PM Location: GEDDES WEXFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670912 Date: 12/18/2017 11:00 
AM

Location: WESTRIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670912 Date: 12/18/2017 10:58 
AM

Location: RIDGE INTO WESTRIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 5:10 PM Location: PROSPECT VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 4:08 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 4:01 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 5:15 PM Location: PROPSECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 5:44 PM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 6:10 PM Location: MACARTHUR CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 6:21 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 670967 Date: 12/18/2017 4:13 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671001 Date: 12/18/2017 5:28 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671001 Date: 12/18/2017 10:19 
PM

Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671001 Date: 12/18/2017 8:50 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671037 Date: 12/19/2017 4:38 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: 17WD12181 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    55/50

Log ID: 671037 Date: 12/19/2017 4:42 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671070 Date: 12/19/2017 2:47 PM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671070 Date: 12/19/2017 2:37 PM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 6:35 PM Location: PROSPECT CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 6:28 PM Location: GEDDES HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 5:15 PM Location: PROSPECT CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 5:03 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 4:48 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 4:31 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 4:18 PM Location: CLARK LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 10 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671140 Date: 12/19/2017 4:24 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671175 Date: 12/19/2017 10:20 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671175 Date: 12/19/2017 10:50 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12212 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 671175 Date: 12/19/2017 9:46 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671220 Date: 12/20/2017 3:31 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671220 Date: 12/20/2017 5:34 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD12217 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDE TRAFFIC Citation 2: C/I    45/40

Log ID: 671254 Date: 12/20/2017 3:40 PM Location: HRD SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671254 Date: 12/20/2017 3:40 PM Location: SUPERIOR HRD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671258 Date: 12/20/2017 12:20 
PM

Location: MACARTHUR/STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 671258 Date: 12/20/2017 1:03 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 1:45 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12227 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SAFETY BELT

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 1:50 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 2:03 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 16WD12229 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SEAT BELT

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 1:38 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12226 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SEATBELT

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 1:19 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 12:59 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12224 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SAFETY BELT

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 12:46 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671303 Date: 12/20/2017 1:11 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12225 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    NO PROIOF REG

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 3:52 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 11 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 3:56 PM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 4:01 PM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 4:04 PM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 4:25 PM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 4:29 PM Location: GEDDES GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 5:06 PM Location: SUPERIOR FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671338 Date: 12/20/2017 4:37 PM Location: GEDDES LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671361 Date: 12/20/2017 8:09 PM Location: FORD & OLD FORD Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671370 Date: 12/20/2017 6:04 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 17WD12230 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    no proof insur

Log ID: 671390 Date: 12/20/2017 11:28 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671390 Date: 12/20/2017 11:31 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 17WD12239 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 671390 Date: 12/20/2017 11:26 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 11:07 
AM

Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 11:09 
AM

Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 11:34 
AM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12258 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SEATBELT

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 11:55 
AM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 12:36 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12259 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED Citation 2: C/I    NO PROOF INS

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 1:04 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12262 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    NO PROOF INS

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 1:18 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALES Ticket #: 17WD12263 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SEATBELT

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 12 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671402 Date: 12/21/2017 1:32 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: 17WD12265 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    SEATBELT

Log ID: 671413 Date: 12/20/2017 9:52 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671413 Date: 12/20/2017 9:37 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671443 Date: 12/21/2017 2:29 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD12250 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    DISOBEY TRAFFIC SIGNAL

Log ID: 671443 Date: 12/21/2017 2:27 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671443 Date: 12/21/2017 2:01 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671485 Date: 12/21/2017 9:19 AM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 671485 Date: 12/21/2017 10:33 
AM

Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 671485 Date: 12/21/2017 1:29 PM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 671488 Date: 12/21/2017 11:48 
AM

Location: PLYMOUTH NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 671567 Date: 12/21/2017 5:39 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CLARK Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY

Log ID: 671596 Date: 12/22/2017 1:50 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671596 Date: 12/22/2017 2:08 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671601 Date: 12/22/2017 2:21 AM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671601 Date: 12/22/2017 2:50 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: 17WD12291 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    60/55

Log ID: 671601 Date: 12/22/2017 1:26 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 671626 Date: 12/22/2017 1:11 PM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 671723 Date: 12/23/2017 2:33 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671723 Date: 12/22/2017 10:40 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671723 Date: 12/22/2017 10:50 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671723 Date: 12/22/2017 10:25 
PM

Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 671761 Date: 12/23/2017 12:42 
PM

Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 13 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 671778 Date: 12/23/2017 11:41 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671778 Date: 12/23/2017 11:43 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 671809 Date: 12/23/2017 9:37 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY

Log ID: 671809 Date: 12/23/2017 8:48 PM Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: NO Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY

Log ID: 671813 Date: 12/24/2017 1:53 AM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 671813 Date: 12/24/2017 1:34 AM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 671813 Date: 12/24/2017 1:17 AM Location: RIVER/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 671891 Date: 12/24/2017 8:38 PM Location: LEFORGE / GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD12323 Deputy: BYNUM, L'SHANE

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF OF INSURANCE

Log ID: 671933 Date: 12/25/2017 12:10 
PM

Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 672170 Date: 12/27/2017 2:21 PM Location: PLYMOUTH HURON 
PARKWAY 

Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 672198 Date: 12/27/2017 1:28 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 672198 Date: 12/27/2017 1:42 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 672232 Date: 12/27/2017 11:34 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672232 Date: 12/27/2017 11:32 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ GALE Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672243 Date: 12/27/2017 10:22 
PM

Location: PROSPECT / BERKSHIRE Ticket #: 17WD12337 Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Citation 1: C/I    Other: INSURANCE Citation 2: C/I    Defective headlights

Log ID: 672254 Date: 12/27/2017 11:19 
PM

Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672254 Date: 12/28/2017 1:30 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672274 Date: 12/28/2017 6:55 AM Location: GEDDES / HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD12342 Deputy: WALLEN, STEVEN

Citation 1: C/I    Defective headlights

Log ID: 672274 Date: 12/28/2017 6:58 AM Location: CLARK / DEVON Ticket #: 17WD103960 Deputy: WALLEN, STEVEN

Citation 1: C/I    Defective headlights

Log ID: 672290 Date: 12/28/2017 2:38 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 672300 Date: 12/28/2017 2:00 PM Location: PLYMOUTH FORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 14 of 15



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 672324 Date: 12/28/2017 2:13 PM Location: FORD/ NAPIER Ticket #: 17WD12347 Deputy: HILOBUK, JEREMY

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit Citation 2: C/I    Other: Def equip

Log ID: 672378 Date: 12/28/2017 11:02 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672378 Date: 12/29/2017 2:23 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672384 Date: 12/29/2017 1:47 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/JOY Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY

Log ID: 672421 Date: 12/29/2017 12:22 
PM

Location: HARRIS/MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 672546 Date: 12/30/2017 9:52 AM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 672577 Date: 12/30/2017 11:35 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672577 Date: 12/30/2017 11:31 
PM

Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN

Log ID: 672597 Date: 12/30/2017 11:49 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/AUTUMN 
WOODS

Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672597 Date: 12/30/2017 10:22 
PM

Location: PROSPECT/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Log ID: 672597 Date: 12/30/2017 10:15 
PM

Location: CLARK/NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON

Total Citations Issued: 82

Total Citation 1s: 54

Total Citation 2s: 27

Total Citation 3s: 1

Tickets Not Issued: 267

Total Traffic Stops: 328

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 3

1/4/2018 9:47:27 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 15 of 15



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: December

Year: 2017

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 1 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of December

Classification Dec/2016 Dec/2017 %Change

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 0%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 0 1 0%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11005  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0 0%

12000  ROBBERY 1 0 -100%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 6 5 -16.6%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 4 4 0%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 2 0 -100%

20000  ARSON 0 0 0%

21000  EXTORTION 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 3 1 -66.6%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 0 -100%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 0%

23002  LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 5 5 0%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 4 1 -75%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 2 2 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 1 -50%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 1 2 100%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 4 0 -100%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 3 2 -33.3%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 6 4 -33.3%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 0 0%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 4 2 -50%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 0 -100%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 0%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

Group A Totals 51 31 -39.2%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 0 0%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 0%

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 2 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of December

Classification Dec/2016 Dec/2017 %Change

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 0 3 0%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 5 1 -80%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 0 0%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0 0%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 0 -100%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 3 1 -66.6%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0 0%

57001  TRESPASS 0 0 0%

62000  CONSERVATION 0 0 0%

63000  VAGRANCY 0 0 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 2 100%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 0%

Group B Totals 11 7 -36.3%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 4 1 -75%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 1 4 300%

3000  WARRANTS 12 4 -66.6%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 59 61 3.389%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 20 21 5%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 177 156 -11.8%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 0%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 178 201 12.92%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 111 272 145.0%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 11 17 54.54%

3900  ALARMS 54 52 -3.70%

Group C Totals 627 789 25.83%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 1 0%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 2 0 -100%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 0 0 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 1 0 -100%

Group D Totals 3 1 -66.6%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

Group E Totals 0 0 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 5 5 0%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 37 36 -2.70%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 1 0 -100%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 3 3 0%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 1 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%

Group F Totals 46 45 -2.17%

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 3 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

City : Superior Twp Totals 738 873 18.29%

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 4 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through December

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 1 0%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 1 0 -100%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 0 -100%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 4 7 75%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 2 1 -50%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 3 1 -66.6%

11005  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 1 0 -100%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 1 1 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 1 2 100%

12000  ROBBERY 13 6 -53.8%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 107 105 -1.86%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 38 43 13.15%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 8 10 25%

20000  ARSON 3 2 -33.3%

21000  EXTORTION 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 33 40 21.21%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 12 3 -75%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 2 0%

23002  LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 1 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 35 41 17.14%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 28 73 160.7%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 6 3 -50%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 22 22 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 12 29 141.6%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 3 6 100%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 5 2 -60%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 20 19 -5%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 17 14 -17.6%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 1 0 -100%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 16 20 25%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 1 0 -100%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 5 7 40%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 86 69 -19.7%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 1 3 200%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 37 31 -16.2%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 10 2 -80%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 14 9 -35.7%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 3 5 66.66%

Group A Totals 550 581 5.636%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 2 0 -100%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 3 0 -100%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 5 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through December

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 4 8 100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 7 5 -28.5%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 17 18 5.882%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 4 0 -100%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 41 26 -36.5%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 9 7 -22.2%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 2 1 -50%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 5 2 -60%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 30 30 0%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 5 9 80%

57001  TRESPASS 27 11 -59.2%

62000  CONSERVATION 1 0 -100%

63000  VAGRANCY 0 1 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 10 23 130%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 3 4 33.33%

Group B Totals 171 145 -15.2%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 89 65 -26.9%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 25 62 148%

3000  WARRANTS 132 92 -30.3%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 372 422 13.44%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 228 279 22.36%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 2101 1909 -9.13%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 3 0 -100%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 2741 2582 -5.80%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 1856 2864 54.31%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 143 165 15.38%

3900  ALARMS 617 581 -5.83%

Group C Totals 8307 9021 8.595%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 5 5 0%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 2 0 -100%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 8 4 -50%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 3 2 -33.3%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 23 4 -82.6%

Group D Totals 41 15 -63.4%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 2 0 -100%

Group E Totals 2 0 -100%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 71 78 9.859%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 454 529 16.51%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 19 12 -36.8%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 33 36 9.090%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 4 2 -50%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 30 33 10%

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 6 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Group F Totals 611 690 12.92%

City : Superior Twp Totals 9682 10452 7.952%

1/4/2018 9:56:36 AM                  Page 7 of 7



Sh
ift

s

Se
rv

ic
e 

R
eq

ue
st

s

Tr
af

fic
 S

to
ps

R
ep

or
ts

 
W

rit
te

n

U
D

-1
0s

SR
 &

 T
S 

En
di

ng
 in

 
A

rr
es

t

M
is

de
m

ea
no

r 
A

rr
es

ts
 (S

I)

Fe
lo

ny
 A

rr
es

ts
 

(S
I)

M
is

de
m

ea
no

r 
C

ita
tio

ns

C
iv

il 
In

fr
ac

tio
ns

Pa
rk

in
g 

C
ita

tio
ns

O
U

IL
 A

rr
es

ts

2071 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
991 21 36 63 8 0 0 0 0 2 32 0 0

1810 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
351 25 31 84 10 6 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

2008 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2175 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1775 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

793 21 50 70 10 6 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
832 18 34 28 10 3 0 1 0 4 20 0 1
744 7 6 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

2172 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
1986 2 1 9 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0

736 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
958 24 59 21 27 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1802 19 37 20 11 0 1 1 0 0 3 0 0
2212 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1360 8 3 23 0 1 0 0 0 0 21 0 0
1999 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1137 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2087 15 24 28 7 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
1050 22 60 38 20 8 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
2221

461 13 13 66 5 2 1 2 0 0 30 0 0
1780 17 16 17 5 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

549 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
267 10 9 20 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1691 14 17 10 17 1 1 0 0 3 1 0 0
1788 2 4 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1123 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

468 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0
2097 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

981 4 1 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0
1807 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2223 18 12 36 8 0 1 0 0 7 4 0 0
1758 3 1 19 3 0 2 1 1 0 6 0 0

280 439 581 151 45 6 5 2 18 149 0 1
YEAGER, BRIAN 0 0
Grand Total: 36 2 0

WION, JESSICA 0 0
WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY 6 0 0

WARD, BRIAN 0 0
WIESE, DEREK 0 0

WALLACE, SAMUEL 0 0
WALLEN, STEVEN 0 0

TOTH, GRANT 3 0 0
VANTUYL, MARK 0 0

SMITH, KENNITH 0 0
STANTON, ROBERT 0 0

SCAFASCI, JOHN 0 0
SMITH, JESSE 12 0 0

ROSS, JEREMY 0 0
RUSSELL, TYREESE 1

RISHA, MATTHEW 0 0
ROBERTS, BRANDON 6 0 0

REICH, DEAN 0 0
RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH 0 0

MCGRADY, PATRICK 7 1 0
MIZER, KYLE 0 0

KOVACH, EDWARD 0 0
LOSEY, ROBERT 1 0

HOGAN II, MICHAEL 0 0
HOUK, RICHARD 0 0

HANKAMP, JEFFREY 0 0
HILOBUK, JEREMY 0 0

FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY 0 0
GONTARSKI, JEFFREY 0 0

DYER, ALYSHIA 1 0 0
ERBES, JORDAN 0 0

CARTER, ANDREW 0 0
CROVA, JOSEPH 0 0

BYNUM, L'SHANE 0 0
CAMPBELL, JOHN 0 0

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Individual Deputy Statistical Report

Date Range: 12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

Sh
ift

s 
w

/P
ar

tn
er

Se
lf 

In
iti

at
ed

 
W

ar
ra

nt
 

A
rr

es
ts

W
ar

ra
nt

 M
ee

ts
 

/ P
ic

k 
U

ps

 1/4/2018 10:02:23 AM



October, November, December, 2017 

 

 

Superior Twp & MacArthur Blvd Total time =  

225015 Minutes /3750 Hrs 25 Min 

 

Ann Arbor Twp & WCC Total Time =                  

57,875 Minutes /964 Hrs 58 Min 
 

 

 

(3/14) 

Superior Twp &
MacArthur Blvd

Ann Arbor Twp &
WCC

75% 

25% 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – DECEMBER, 2017 

 

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000
11000

Total Incidents

8884 9938 9403

10236

All of 2014

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

137

53

657

347

184

70

576

375

145

47

617

372

146 43

581

422

All of 2014

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017



 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CONNECTING COMMUNITIES PROJECT 

AGREEMENT 
 

Resolution Number 2018-01 

 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, Superior Township applied for a Connecting Communities grant in August 

2016; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission awarded 

Superior Township Forty Six Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty dollars and no cents, 

($46,750.00) for the following purposes: 

  
1. Planning and engineering for the Prospect Road trail segment;  

 

2. Planning and bidding for sidewalk extension in Dixboro on Plymouth-Ann Arbor 

Road;  

 

3. Planning, title examination, easement acquisition, and preliminary engineering for a 

trail on the south side of Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road from Cherry Hill Road to the former 

Lord Fox restaurant.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the Township Supervisor to execute the project agreement. 

 

 



Contract #50382 

1 

WASHTENAW COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 
Connecting Communities Project Agreement 

 
PROJECT COMMUNITY: Superior Charter Township  
PROJECT TITLE: Planning and Engineering for Three Non-Motorized Trails 
WCPARC FUNDING AMOUNT: $46,750.00  
WCPARC FUNDING EXPIRATION DATE: 10/10/2019 (see Section 3) 
 
 
RECIPIENT  
This Project Agreement is entered into by and between Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation 
Commission (hereinafter called WCPARC) and Superior Township (hereinafter called the 
“GRANTEE”). Whereas WCPARC desires to award a grant to GRANTEE for: 

1. Planning and engineering for the Prospect Road trail segment; 
2. Planning and bidding for sidewalk extension in Dixboro on Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road; 
3. Planning, title examination, easement acquisition, and preliminary engineering for a trail 

on the south side of Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road from Cherry Hill Road to the former Lord 
Fox restaurant. 

The above as specified herein (“Project”) which Project is more fully described in 
ATTACHMENT A, attached hereto. Now, therefore, the contracting parties hereto mutually 
agree as follows:  
 
SECTION 1  
SCOPE OF PROJECT  
The GRANTEE verifies that it has the appropriate authority to proceed, by Resolution or 
otherwise, and shall perform the Project, as specified and described in The Scope of Project 
(ATTACHMENT B), attached hereto and incorporated herein, in a satisfactory and proper 
manner as determined by WCPARC. The scope of the Project may be modified or 
supplemented only by the written agreement of the parties to this Project Agreement.  
 
SECTION 2  
FUNDS AND PAYMENT  
A. It is agreed by the parties to this Project Agreement that no obligations for payment under 
this Project Agreement shall be incurred by WCPARC until after the GRANTEE has been 
advised by WCPARC that funds for the GRANTEE have been made available for the project 
specified in this Project Agreement. 
 
B.   Total WCPARC funds to the GRANTEE for this project shall not exceed Forty Six Thousand 

Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars and no cents, ($46,750.00).  Payment of $46,750.00 shall be 

made when the Project is 100%. In order to receive payment, GRANTEE shall provide 
WCPARC with a copy of the completed planning documents and invoices documenting 
completed work as required. 
 
C.   Disbursement of funds will not be made without properly authorized and executed 
statements, attachments, requisitions and supportive records.  
 
 
 
 



Contract #50382 

2 

SECTION 3 
TIME OF PERFORMANCE  
The GRANTEE shall commence the Project as soon as practicable upon entering into a Project 
Agreement with WCPARC.  Should the GRANTEE not enter into a contract with a third party 
consultant for the project by 10/10/2019 (two years after the date that WCPARC authorized the 
funding), WCPARC reserves the right to withdraw all funding for the Project. Any requests for 
extensions must be submitted in writing and approved by WCPARC in advance of the project 
expiration date. 
 
SECTION 4  
RECORDS, REPORTS AND INSPECTIONS  
A.  The GRANTEE shall establish and maintain records in accordance with requirements 
prescribed by WCPARC with respect to all matters covered by the Project Agreement. Such 
records shall include, but not be limited to, the following:  
 

1. Financial management records, which identify adequately the expenditure of funds to be 
requested for reimbursement for grant supported activities;  
 

2. Records regarding compliance by all consultants performing work with grant funds. 
Except as otherwise authorized by WCPARC, the GRANTEE shall retain all records for 
a period of three (3) years after receipt of the final payment under this Project 
Agreement or termination of this Project Agreement.  

 
B.   The GRANTEE shall support all costs by properly executed invoices, contracts, vouchers, 
orders and any other accounting documents pertaining in whole or in part to this Project 
Agreement and shall be clearly identified and readily accessible.  
 
C.   The GRANTEE shall furnish to WCPARC such statements, records, reports, data and 
information as WCPARC may request pertaining to matters covered by this Project Agreement. 
All of the material prepared and/or assembled by the GRANTEE under this Project Agreement 
is public information and may be made available to anyone without prior written approval of the 
GRANTEE or WCPARC (unless specifically exempt from disclosure by law).  
 
D.   The GRANTEE shall at any time during normal business hours make available to WCPARC 
for examination all of its records with respect to matters covered by this Project Agreement and 
shall permit WCPARC or its designated authorized representative to audit and inspect all 
invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, conditions of employment and other data 
relating to all matters covered by this Project Agreement (to the extent allowed by law).  
 
E.   The GRANTEE is responsible for completing and returning, in a timely manner, any project 
progress reports that may be sent out by WCPARC before, during, and/or after completion of 
any project.  
 
SECTION 5  
COMPLIANCE WITH LAW  
The Grantee shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and codes of the United States, 
the State of Michigan and local governments. 
 
 
 
 



Contract #50382 

3 

SECTION 6  
ASSIGNABILITY  
The GRANTEE shall not assign any interest in this Grant Agreement without the prior written 
consent of WCPARC.  
 
SECTION 7  
TERMINATION  
If the GRANTEE violates any provision of this Project Agreement, WCPARC may terminate this 
Project Agreement in whole or in part, at its discretion, unless the GRANTEE causes such 
violation to be corrected within a period of thirty (30) days after written notice is received 
specifying the violation.  
 
If WCPARC terminates this Project Agreement, in whole or in part, termination shall be effected 
by the issuance of a written notice of termination, which shall specify the extent of the 
termination and the date upon which such termination shall become effective.  
 
SECTION 8  
AMENDMENTS  
All amendments, notices, requests, objections and/or consents of any kind made pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be in writing.  
 
SECTION 9  
INDEMNIFICATION  
To the extent allowed by law, the GRANTEE agrees to protect, indemnify and hold WCPARC 
harmless from and against any and all damages, suits, claims, demands, causes of action or 
pretended causes of action arising out of any failure of the GRANTEE to comply with all 
applicable laws enacted now or to be enacted in the future as the same may apply to the 
subject matter of this Project Agreement and all damages, suits, claims, demands, causes of 
action or pretended causes of action arising from any injury to person or damage to property 
directly and exclusively caused by the GRANTEE, its officers, agents, employees or 
independent contractors in the performance of any of the activities arising out of this Project 
Agreement. The GRANTEE shall be required to assume the defense of WCPARC in any claim 
or suit covered by this Section and shall pay all costs, expenses and attorney fees incurred by 
WCPARC.  
 
SECTION 10 
ACCESSIBILITY 
All projects must comply with Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 
 
SECTION 11 
ATTACHMENTS  
All attachments given reference to in this Project Agreement are mandatory and hereby 
incorporated as though fully set forth herein:  
Attachment A – Contact/Location Information  
Attachment B – Scope of Project  



Contract #50382 

4 

As the individual duly designated to represent the GRANTEE, I do herby certify that the 
information presented in this Contract and the referenced Attachments is true and correct. I do 
further certify that the project will be completed in accordance with the provisions set forth in this 
contract and that the GRANTEE has the financial resources to initially fund one hundred percent 
(100%) of the proposed project within the time frame imposed by WCPARC, prior to receiving 
WCPARC grant reimbursement.  
 
Name of Grantee: Superior Charter Township 
 
Print Name: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Title: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature & Date: __________________________________________________________ 

(Date)  

Attested by: _______________________________________________________________ 
(Print Name and Title)  

Signature & Date: __________________________________________________________ 
(Date)  
 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTESTED TO:    WASHTENAW COUNTY 
 
By:____________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Lawrence Kestenbaum       (DATE)      Coy P. Vaughn            (DATE) 
     County Clerk/Register        Director, Parks & Recreation 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  GRANTEE 
 
By:____________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Curtis N. Hedger        (DATE)       Ken Schwartz            (DATE) 
     Office of Corporation Counsel                 Supervisor, Superior Township  
 
 
Revised 9-30-10 IJR 



Contract #50382 

5 

ATTACHMENT A 
- CONTACT/LOCATION INFORMATION - 

 
 
 
A: PROJECT SPONSOR INFORMATION (Please fill out this section completely)  
Project Sponsor: Superior Township 

Project Title: Planning and Engineering for Three Non-Motorized Trails 

  
Physical Address/Location of Project: ______________________________________________ 
  
Project Sponsor Address: _______________________________________________________ 
  
 
 
 
 
B: PROJECT CONTACT INFORMATION (Please fill out this section completely)  
 
Contact Name: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Title: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Organization: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone: ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Fax: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Email: _______________________________________________________________________ 



Contract #50382 

6 

ATTACHMENT B 
-SCOPE OF PROJECT – 

 
Provide a detailed description of the project to be undertaken, the project buget/funding, and the 
schedule for completion.  The project scope must be consistent with the Connecting 
Communities application that has been approved and/or amended by, and on file with, 
WCPARC.  



 

  

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUTTON RIDGE 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

Resolution Number 2018-02 

 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, developer petitioned the Superior Township Board of Trustees to 

amend an area plan to approve an apartment development plan for the construction of 125 

ranch style units with attached garages on parcel number J-10-35-100-006, being 30.77 

acres. 

 

 WHEREAS, the proposal has been subject to several public meetings and a 

public hearing; the proposal has been extensively reviewed by township consultants and 

officials.  The final site plan dated 9/19/2016 was approved by the Superior Township 

Planning Commission. 

 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees and the developer have 

reviewed the development agreement and find it to be a satisfactory statement of 

obligations and liabilities between the parties. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in consideration of the mutual 

premises and covenants contained therein the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

hereby approves the development agreement for the Sutton Ridge Apartment 

development subject to minor changes being administratively approved by the township 

zoning and building official and the township supervisor. 

 

 

 

 



   

1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Sutton Ridge Apartments - A Planned Community Area Plan 

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made this _____ day of 

________________, 2018, by and between Redwood Acquisition LLC, whose address is 7510 

East Pleasant Valley Road, Suite 100, Independence, Ohio 44131 (the "Developer"), and the 

Charter Township of Superior, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 3040 N. 

Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 (the "Township"). 

RECITALS: 

A. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to develop 125 single-story rental apartment 

units with attached garages on 30.77 acres of property located south of Geddes Road and adjacent 

to the Bromley Park Condominium and Subdivision in the northeast quarter of Section 35, in 

accordance with the "as approved" Sutton Ridge Planned Community Area Plan dated September 

19, 2016 (the "Development") as more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A; and 

B. WHEREAS, the Developer is developing the residential development pursuant to 

the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance No. 174, as amended, and other applicable law; and 

C. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to build all necessary on-site infrastructure for 

the Development, including but not limited to: water mains, sanitary sewers, non-motorized trails, 

open space, storm water management system, sidewalks and private roads, parking lots, tot lots 

and similar amenities in the Development (the "Site Improvements"); and 

D. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to install grading and soil erosion and 

sedimentation control improvements to facilitate the drainage of storm water from the 

Development in such a manner as is not expected to result in damage to any adjacent property 

outside of the Development or any site building or apartment unit within the Development from 

an increase in the flow of storm water or decrease in water quality of storm water from the 

Development, as more fully set forth in the final engineering plans approved by the Township 

(“Engineering Plans”); and 

E. WHEREAS, all agreements, approvals, and conditions agreed to by the Developer 

and the Township remain in effect for the Development, including, but not limited to, conditions 

of all approvals by the Township regarding zoning and site plan approval for the Development and 

permits that may have been issued by appropriate governmental review agencies for the 

Development; and 



   

2 

F. WHEREAS, on October 25, 2017, the Township approved, by action of the 

Superior Township Planning Commission, the final site plan for the STPC #16-06, Sutton Ridge 

Apartments, dated August 2, 2017, as revised, with conditions ("Final Site Plan"), and all 

conditions of the Final Site Plan have been satisfactorily met; and 

H. WHEREAS, the approved Final Site Plan for the Development is consistent with 

the purposes and objectives of the Township's Zoning Ordinance pertaining to the use and 

development of the Development. 

I. WHEREAS, Section 10.05(G) of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance 

requires the execution of a Development Agreement in connection with the approval of the Final 

Site Plan for the Development.  

J. WHEREAS, the Development Agreement shall be binding upon the Township, the 

Developer of the Development, their successors-in-interest; and assigns.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants of the 

parties described in this Agreement, and with the express understanding that this Agreement 

contains important and essential terms as part of the approval of the Developer's Final Site Plan 

for the Development, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. 

GENERAL TERMS 

Section 1.01 Recitals Part of Agreement.  

Developer and the Township acknowledge and represent that the foregoing recitals are true, 

accurate and binding on the respective parties and are an integral part of this Agreement. 

Section 1.02 Zoning District.  

The Township acknowledges and represents that the Property is zoned PC (Planned Community) 

for the Development and, for purposes of recordation, shall be referred to as Sutton Ridge 

Apartments, and that the Developer's intended use as described herein is a permitted use under the 

PC (Planned Community) zoning district designation.  

Section 1.03 Approval of Final Site Plan. 

The Final Site Plan dated August 2, 2017 with revisions dated September 19, 2017 attached hereto 

as Exhibit B and corrected landscape plan sheets dated 11/30/2017, a copy of which is attached 

hereto and identified as Exhibit D (the "Landscape Plan"), have been approved pursuant to the 

authority granted to and vested in the Township pursuant to the Michigan Public Act 110 of the 

2006 Zoning Enabling Act, as amended. 

Section 1.04 Conditions of Final Site Plan Approval.  

The Developer and the Township acknowledge that the approved Final Site Plan and Landscape 

Plan for the Development referenced in Section 1.03 incorporates the Township's complete and 



   

3 

final approved conditions and requirements for the Final Site Plan and the Landscape Plan that 

were adopted by the Township Planning Commission pursuant to recommendations by the 

consultants and departments of the Township. 

Section 1.05 Agreement Running with the Land.  

The terms, provisions and conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed to be of benefit to the 

Development described herein, shall be deemed a restrictive covenant which shall run with the 

land and be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their successors and assigns, 

and binding upon the successors-in-interest to any portion of the Development, and may not be 

modified or rescinded except as provided in Section 3.1 below. 

Section 1.06 Developer Responsibilities for Improvements and Assessments.  

Except as otherwise provided for in this Agreement and except as dedicated by the Developer to 

the Township or other governmental authorities after approval of the Township, the Developer 

shall be responsible for the maintenance of all Site Improvements. 

ARTICLE II. 

PROVISIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT 

Section 2.01 Permitted Principal Uses.  

The permitted principal uses within the Development shall conform to the list of allowable land 

uses specified on the adopted Area Plan for the Development, along with any other accessory uses 

and/or amenities permitted under the Township’s ordinances. 

Section 2.02 Payment of Fees and Invoices.  

Developer shall pay all such applicable fees and invoices as may be due and payable prior to the 

issuance of building permits. Construction permit fees for buildings to be constructed within the 

Development shall be the responsibility of the party requesting such permits. 

Section 2.03 Common Elements.  

As used in this Agreement the term Common Elements refers to the following items: 

(a) Open space; 

(b) Parks; 

(c) Pathways; 

(d) Detention areas; 

(e) Storm water drainage; and 

(f) Any other items depicted in the Final Site Plan and designated as a Common Element. 



   

4 

Section 2.04 Use of Detention Areas; Use of Open Space and Park Areas.  

Certain portions of the Development are to be used for storm water detention and drainage; 

recreation, open space, floodplain, and wetlands as depicted in the approved drainage plan and/or 

Final Site Plan.  

Section 2.05 Changes and Improvements. 

Incidental changes to the Development, the Final Site Plan, or to the Site Improvements may be 

installed or constructed with the prior approval of the Township Building/Zoning Inspector and 

the Township Supervisor per Section 10.02(C), Administrative Approval, of Zoning Ordinance 

No. 174, which approval shall not unreasonably be withheld.  All other improvements and changes 

must be approved by the Township Planning Commission. 

Section 2.06 Performance Guarantees.   

Prior to the commencement of any work on the Site Improvements in the Development, the 

Developer shall deliver to the Township financial security by means of a certified check, cash, or 

an irrevocable letter of credit (hereafter referred to as the "Security") that names the Township as 

the beneficiary thereof in an amount equal to the estimated costs as approved by the Township 

consulting engineers, which approval may not be unreasonably withheld for the following items 

with respect to the Development: 

(a) All Site Improvements to be installed pursuant to the Final Site Plan and approved 

Engineering Plans; 

(b) Repairs to underground public utility infrastructure; 

(c) Installation of street trees; and 

(d) Installation of monuments and corner markers. 

The Security may be amended or replaced from time to time as expressly provided in this 

Agreement.  

The Security may be drawn upon by the Township only as expressly permitted in this Agreement.  

The Security shall be fully returned by the Township to the Developer when all of the conditions 

to its release set forth in Exhibit C (the "Security Itemization"), attached hereto, have been 

satisfied.   

The Security shall be reduced from time to time as those items in (a) through (d) above are 

completed by the Developer and approved by the Township. Further, the Developer shall receive 

partial reductions in the amount of the Security and/or partial returns of the Security when 

individual apartment units within the Development to which the Security pertains, receives a final 

certificate of occupancy. The Developer shall provide written notice of completion to the 

Township and the Township shall inspect the items as soon as reasonably possible. The reduction 

or return of the Security shall be made annually, and be based on the percentage of dwellings 

within the phase to which such the Security pertains that have received final certificates of 

occupancy.  



   

5 

Section 2.07 Completion of Site Improvements.  

All Site Improvements will be installed in one phase.  Site Improvements shall be installed, as 

depicted on the Final Site Plan and approved final Engineering Plans by no later than the time of 

application for the building permit for the construction of the first building.  

Section 2.08 Responsibility to Preserve, Retain, and Maintain the Development and 

Common Elements. 

The Developer shall regularly remove, but no less frequently than once a month, all construction 

debris and rubbish within the Development and for maintaining the function of all Common 

Elements. The Developer shall be responsible for the function and maintenance of all Common 

Elements.  No burning of any kind will be allowed on the site, including the burning of trees, brush, 

stumps, or vegetative materials, while clearing the site, or of construction materials during 

construction. 

In the event the Developer fails at any time to preserve, retain or maintain the function of the 

Common Elements, the Township may serve written notice upon the Developer setting forth the 

manner in which Developer has failed to maintain or preserve the Common Element. Such notice 

shall include a demand that deficiencies in maintenance or preservation be cured within thirty (30) 

days of the notice. If the deficiencies set forth in the original notice, or any modification thereof, 

are not cured within such thirty (30) day period or any extension thereof, the Township, in order 

to prevent the Common Element from becoming a nuisance, may, but is not obligated to, enter 

upon the Common Element and perform the required maintenance or otherwise cure the 

deficiencies. The Township's reasonable cost to perform any such maintenance or cure, together 

with a surcharge equal to fifteen (15%) percent for administrative costs, shall be assessed against 

the Developer, on the Township's tax rolls for the Development. 

Section 2.09 Storm Water Management.  

The Developer shall notify the Township in writing within thirty (30) days of the date the 

Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission (WCWRC) becomes responsible for the storm 

water management system, including its related detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas (the 

"Storm Water Management System") as depicted on the Final Site Plan. Notwithstanding the 

dedication and acceptance of the Storm Water Management System by the WCWRC, the 

Developer shall be responsible for the maintenance and appearance of the Storm Water 

Management System. The detention basin(s) or components thereof, shall not be maintained in an 

unkempt manner. 

Section 2.10 Landscape Plan for Development.  

The Developer has provided, and the Township has approved, a complete landscape plan for the 

Development as part of the Final Site Plan, depicting the type, size, and location of landscaping 

materials including all planned irrigation systems. See attached Exhibit D ("Landscaping Plan"). 



   

6 

Section 2.11 Private Roads.  

All roads within the Development shall be private roads as depicted on the approved Final Site 

Plan and approved Engineering Plan. 

Section 2.12 Public Sewer and Water 

(a) The Development shall have public sanitary sewers and public water mains (“Public 

Utilities”) installed as approved by the Charter Township of Superior, Ypsilanti 

Community Utilities Authority, the Great Lakes Water Authority and/or the Michigan 

Department of Environmental Quality, subject to applicable laws and regulations. All 

standard connection and inspection costs and fees imposed by the Township, or other 

regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, engineering inspections, shall be paid by 

the Developer or its successors (e.g. builders).  

(b) Developer acknowledges that the Township shall not issue utility connection permits or 

building permits unless and until the Public Utilities required to be constructed by the 

Township under this Agreement are substantially complete. Developer agrees, for itself 

and its successors and assigns, that neither Developer nor its successors or assigns shall do 

any work on or in preparation for the installation of "public water" on the site without the 

appropriate permits; provided, however, that Developer shall not be liable for the actions 

of its successors and assigns. 

(c) The Developer shall provide public utility easements for the Public Utilities prior to the 

issuance of any building permits. Upon approval from Township staff, the public utility 

easements shall be recorded with the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds. Recording 

fees are the responsibility of the Developer. 

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.12 (a), (b), and (c), the Township, upon application, will issue 

a building permit for one (1) model building subject to the following conditions: 

1) The Developer shall provide approved vehicle access for firefighting per Section 

3310.1 of the Fire Prevention Code of the Charter Township of Superior. Roadway 

materials must be capable of supporting emergency vehicle loading under all weather 

conditions.  

2) Connection of the building water and sewer leads to the public utility will not be 

permitted prior to inspections, testing, and acceptance of the public utility system by 

the Township Utility Department.  

 

Section 2.13 Repair of Public Utilities.   

The Township may draw down from the Security an amount necessary to pay the out-of-pocket 

costs incurred by the Township to repair any damages which occur to the Public Utilities installed 

by the Developer after substantial completion of any portion of the Development connected to 

such Public Utilities but prior to final acceptance of such Public Utilities within such portion of 

the Development if the Developer (or the Developer's successor or assign) does not complete such 

repairs within a reasonable amount of time after the Township's request. The Security shall be 

reduced by the portion thereof allocated to the repair of Public Utilities as set forth in attached 

Exhibit C within 30 days after the Township issues final acceptance of Public Utilities.  



   

7 

Section 2.14 Escrow Amounts.  

Prior to the pre-construction meeting, the Developer shall pay the Township an amount to be 

established by the Township’s engineers as an escrow to cover the costs of construction 

administration and inspection of the Public Utilities, Site Improvements, Common Elements, and 

other related infrastructure in the Development. The Developer will deposit additional funds from 

time to time to cover the costs of inspections performed by the Township’s consultants, as outlined 

in the Zoning Ordinance and engineering standards, or when the escrow amount has been depleted 

prior to final approval of the Public Utilities, Site Improvements, Common Elements, and other 

related infrastructure in the Development.  

Section 2.15 Driveways.  

All driveways shall be constructed of Portland Cement Concrete. Driveways shall be 4-inches 

thick through the drive approach to the garage as shown on the Engineering Plans.  All driveways 

shall have a maximum grade of eight percent (8%) as shown on the Engineering Plans. 

Section 2.16 Engineering Approval of Plans.  

In accordance with Superior Township Ordinance and Superior Township Engineering Design 

Specifications, no construction work or grading shall be performed on the Development until 

Engineering Plans are reviewed and approved.  

Section 2.17 Sidewalks and Non-Motorized Trails.  

The Developer shall install all public and private sidewalks and paved pathway improvements 

shown on the Final Site Plan on the Development in full conformance to the Final Site Plan. 

Section 2.18 Landscaping Improvements and Replacement Trees.  

The Developer shall be responsible for installing landscaping improvements and replacement trees 

as indicated on the Final Site Plan. The Developer shall inform the Township in writing of the date 

of the planting of landscaping improvements and replacement trees and shall be responsible for 

replacing any plant material that does not survive in a healthy condition for the time period 

indicated in Section 14.05(F)(6) of Zoning Ordinance No. 174. The Township shall reserve the 

right to use the Security to pay the out-of-pocket cost incurred by the Township in replacing any 

such trees that the Developer fails to replace as required per Section 14.05(F)(6) and as permitted 

under Section 2.06 of this Agreement. 

Section 2.19 Construction Access.  

Developer shall take all reasonable measures requested by the Township to reduce any dirt, mud 

and dust created by trucks traveling to and from the Development during construction. This may 

include regular cleaning of streets, cleaning and replacement of the mud mat at the entrance to the 

Development, as well as deploying a water truck on site when dust conditions create a nuisance 

during the site development stage of construction, the expense of which shall be borne exclusively 

by the Developer.  



   

8 

Section 2.20 Construction Work Schedule.  

Construction work within the Development (including excavation, demolition, alteration and 

erection) and construction noises shall be prohibited at all times other than: 

  Monday through Saturday from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. 

The Township may issue a work permit for hours other than those identified immediately above 

upon written request of the owner or owner's representative. The request must demonstrate unusual 

or unique circumstances relating to the proposed construction hours.  

Section 2.21 Engineering and Certification. 

(a) Developer shall furnish three mylar as-built drawing plans signed and sealed by an engineer 

licensed in the State of Michigan indicating that the site grading, water transmission 

system, sanitary sewer system, storm water conveyance, soil erosion/ sedimentation and 

detention/retention facilities have been constructed in substantial accordance with the 

approved Engineering Plans.  All inspections for water and sewer (sanitary and storm) 

installations are to be performed by the Township engineers, with applicable fees paid by 

Developer.  The Township will review and approve improvements in accordance with the 

Township "Engineering Design Specification for Site Improvements" and other applicable 

laws and ordinances. 

(b) Developer shall furnish as-built drawing plans in zip disk or CD format that is in 

conformance with the Charter Township of Superior Standards for Submitting Digital As-

Built Drawings, Revised March 2007 as amended.  

Section 2.22 Underground Utilities.  

The Developer shall install all electric, telephone and other communication systems underground 

in accordance with requirements of the applicable utility company and applicable Township 

Ordinances. No underground utility structures, i.e. manholes, shall be permitted in sidewalks or 

driveways per Superior Charter Township Engineering Standards. 

Section 2.23 Site Grading and Building Setbacks.  

(a) The Developer or the Developer's representative shall submit as-built plot plans and certify 

that the as-built lot grading conforms to the Township approved site and engineering 

drawings within industry standards, and that building setbacks conform to the Township 

approved site and engineering drawings. This certification shall be prepared by and bear 

the seal of a professional land surveyor licensed in the State of Michigan. The certification 

shall be submitted as directed on forms provided by the Township (the “Forms”), attached 

hereto as Exhibit E. 

(b) The Township shall have the right to spot-check certification grades at its own discretion. 

The final certificate of use and occupancy of each building shall be withheld until the lot 

grading/setback certification is received and approved by the Township. The Township 

shall have the right, at its own discretion, to waive some or all of the lot grading and 

building setback certification requirements. 



   

9 

ARTICLE III. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Section 3.01 Amendment and Modifications.  

No amendment or modification to or of this Agreement shall be binding upon any party hereto 

until such amendment or modification is reduced to writing and executed by all parties. 

Section 3.02 Governing Law.  

This Agreement shall be governed in all respects, whether as to validity, construction, performance 

and otherwise, by the laws of the State of Michigan 

Section 3.03 Township Approval.  

This Agreement has been approved through action of the Township Board at a duly scheduled 

meeting. 

Section 3.04 Developer Approval.  

The signers on behalf of the Developer below represent by their signatures that they represent and 

have authority to bind all owners of legal and equitable title in the Development. 

Section 3.05 Execution in Counterparts.  

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which shall constitute one Agreement. The signature of any party to any 

counterpart shall be deemed to be a signature to, and may be appended to, any other counterpart. 

Section 3.06 Preconstruction Meeting with Builders.  

Prior to the commencement of any grading on the Development, the Developer or such other third 

parties shall schedule a meeting as per the Township's engineering standards with its general 

contractor, construction manager and the Township's applicable departments, officials, and 

consultants to review the applicable policies, procedures, and requirements of the Township with 

respect to construction of the Development.  

Section 3.07 Fees.  

The Developer shall pay for any reviews reasonably necessary to determine conformance of the 

Development to this Agreement.  This fee would include review time by the Township Engineer, 

Planner or Attorney. 

Section 3.08 Recordation of Agreement.  

The Township shall record this Agreement with the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds and 

shall provide a true copy to the Developer. All costs associated with the recording of this 

Agreement shall be borne by the Developer. This Agreement will run with the land. 



   

10 

Section 3.09 Assignment.  

Redwood Acquisition LLC shall have the right to assign this Agreement to any other third party, 

without the consent of the Township; provided however, that in the event of such assignment, 

Redwood Acquisition LLC shall provide written notice of the assignment to the Township within 

five (5) business days of the assignment.  The parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement 

will be assigned to Sutton Ridge One LLC, an Ohio Limited Liability Company when Redwood 

closes on the land subject to the Final Site Plan. 

Section 3.10 Mutual Cooperation. 

Each party to this Agreement shall (i) take all actions required of it by the terms of this Agreement 

as expeditiously as possible; (ii) cooperate, to the fullest extent possible, with the other party to 

this Agreement and with any individual, entity or governmental agency involved in or with 

jurisdiction over the engineering, design. construction or operation of the Development, or any 

other improvements which are undertaken in connection with the foregoing, in the granting and 

obtaining of all easements, rights of way, permits, licenses, approvals and any other consents or 

permissions necessary for the construction or operation thereof, and including cooperation 

reasonably necessary to obtain loans or grants; (iii) execute and deliver all reasonable documents 

necessary to accomplish the purposes and intent of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, 

such documents or agreements as may be required by the lenders with respect to the Development 

to secure the financing from such lenders; and (iv) use its reasonable efforts to assist the other 

party to this Agreement in the discharge of their respective obligations hereunder. 

Section 3.11 Entire Agreement. 

The Agreement, including all exhibits attached hereto and made a part hereof, contains all 

agreements between the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained in this Agreement.  

There are no other representations, warranties, promises, agreements or understandings, oral, 

written or implied, among the parties, except to the extent reference is made thereto in this 

Agreement.  The parties acknowledge that the agreement entitled “Superior Township 

Development Agreement Bromley Park Condominium” dated September 3, 2002 and recorded in 

Liber 4167, Page 516 of the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds (the “2002 Development 

Agreement”) does not bind the Development, the parties and any of the successors-in-interest of 

the Developer or successors and assigns of the parties and is not otherwise applicable to the any 

of the properties within the Development and, for purposes of clarity, the Township does not intend 

for the 2002 Development Agreement to restrict, limit, or require any uses, development, 

construction, or activity within the Development. 

 

 

[Signatures appear on the following page]  



   

11 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as the year and date set forth 

above. 

DEVELOPER: 

 

REDWOOD ACQUISITION LLC, 

An Ohio Limited Liability Company 

 

 

 

  

By:  David Conwill 

Its:   Manager 

 

 

TOWNSHIP: 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, 

a Michigan Municipal Corporation 

 

 

 

  

By: Kenneth Schwartz 

Its: Supervisor 

 

 

STATE OF OHIO ) 

   ) ss 

COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _________ day of 

________________, 2018, by David Conwill, a Manager of Redwood Acquisition LLC, an Ohio 

Limited Liability Company, on behalf of the company.  

 

 

 

  

 , Notary Public 

  County, Michigan 

My Commission Expires:   

Acting in   County, MI 

 

 

 

 

 



   

12 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

   ) ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 

___________________, 2018, by Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor of the Charter Township of 

Superior, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, on behalf of the corporation. .  

 

 

 

  

 , Notary Public 

  County, Michigan 

My Commission Expires:   

Acting in   County, MI 

 

When recorded return to: 

Lynette Findley 

Superior Charter Township Clerk 

3040 N. Prospect 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

(734) 482-6099 

 

 

Exhibits: 

 

Exhibit A – Legal Description of Development 

Exhibit B – Final Site Plan 

Exhibit C – The Security Itemization 

Exhibit D – The Landscape Plan 

Exhibit E – Form of As-Built Certification



   

 

EXHIBIT A 

Legal Description of the "Development" 

Land the located in the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan and legally 

described as follows: 

Phase 2: Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 35, Town 2 South, Range 7 East, Superior 

Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence South 01 degree 54 minutes 15 seconds East 

60.00 feet  along the East line of said Section 35; thence South 87 degrees 40 minutes 29 seconds 

West 811.53 feet along the Southerly right  of way line of Geddes Road (proposed 60.00 foot 1/2 

width); thence South 02 degrees 19 minutes 31 seconds East 383.94 feet; thence South 00 degrees 

38 minutes 51 seconds East 72.80 feet; thence South 03 degrees 23 minutes 04 seconds East 180.00 

feet; thence South 03 degrees 21 minutes 17 seconds East 60.00 feet; thence South 00 degrees 12 

minutes 28 seconds West 62.04 feet; thence South 04 degrees 51 minutes 53 seconds West 58.62 

feet; thence South 05 degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds West 300.00 feet; thence South 84 degrees 

44 minutes 15 seconds East 120.00 feet; thence South 05 degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds West 

132.53 feet; thence North 84 degrees 44 minutes 15 seconds West 120.00 feet to the Place of 

Beginning; thence South 05 degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds West 120.00 feet; thence South 01 

degree 51 minutes 39 seconds West 71.79 feet; thence South 05 degrees 36 minutes 34 seconds 

East 72.45 feet; thence South 12 degrees 37 minutes 05 seconds East 68.38 feet; thence South 14 

degrees 25 minutes 17 seconds East 120.00 feet; thence South 13 degrees 27 minutes 59 seconds 

East 59.99 feet; thence South 20 degrees 31 minutes 43 seconds East 78.75 feet; thence South 31 

degrees 39 minutes 53 seconds East 79.79 feet; thence South 43 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds 

East 79.79 feet; thence South 55 degrees 34 minutes 53 seconds East 79.79 feet; thence South 58 

degrees 51 minutes 19 seconds; East 81.39 feet; thence North 26 degrees 28 minutes 40 seconds 

East 126.40 feet; thence South 63 degrees 32 minutes 11 seconds East 140.62 feet; thence South 

25 degrees 36 minutes 20 seconds West 120.00 feet; thence South 69 degrees 43 minutes 25 

seconds East 77.65 feet; thence South 80 degrees 22 minutes 56 seconds East 77.65 feet; thence 

North 88 degrees 57 minutes 34 seconds East 77.65 feet; thence North 78 degrees 18 minutes 03 

seconds East 77.65 feet; thence North 67 degrees 38 minutes 32 seconds East 77.65 feet; thence 

North 56 degrees 54 minutes 29 seconds East 78.74 feet; thence North 51 degrees 00 minutes 21 

seconds East 13.18 feet; thence South 01 degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds East 539.62 feet along 

the East line of said Section 35; thence South 87 degrees 43 minutes 42 seconds West 1487.50 feet 

along the East-West 114 line of said Section 35; thence North 02 degrees 11 minutes 20 seconds 

West 1262.48 feet; thence North 87 degrees 48 minutes 40 seconds East 185.95 feet; thence 108.95 

feet along the arc of a 263.00 foot radius non-tangential circular curve to the right with a chord 

bearing North 15 degrees 16 minutes 53 seconds East 108.18 feet; thence South 62 degrees 52 

minutes 02 seconds East 66.00 feet; thence North 27 degrees 07 minutes 50 seconds East 114.75 

feet; thence 67.46 feet along the arc of a 263.00 foot radius non-tangential circular curve to the left 

with a chord bearing South 77 degrees 23 minutes 21 seconds East 67.28 feet; thence South 84 

degrees 44 minutes 15 seconds East 234.34 feet; thence South 05 degrees 15 minutes 45 seconds 

West 19.77 feet to the Place of Beginning, being part of the Northeast 1/4  of said Section 35, 

Town 2 South, Range 7 East, Superior Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan.   



   

 

EXHIBIT B 

Sutton Ridge Apartments Final Site Plan 

 

 



   

 

EXHIBIT C 

The Security Itemization 



   

 

EXHIBIT D 

See sheet L-1A and L-1B of Approved Final Site Plan for Landscape Plan dated 11/30/2017.  

 



   

 

EXHIBIT E 

Form of As-Built Certification 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2018 POVERTY EXEMPTION 

GUIDELINES FOR THE TAX BOARD OF REVIEW 

 
Resolution Number: 2018-03 

JANUARY 16, 2018 

WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is to be set from time 

to time by the Township Board; and 

WHEREAS, the principal residence of persons, who the Supervisor/Assessor and 

Board of Review determines by reason of poverty to be unable to contribute to the public charge, 

is eligible for exemption in whole or in part from taxation under Public Act 390 of 1994 (MCL 

211.7u); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 390 of 1994, the Charter Township of Superior, 

Washtenaw County adopts the following guidelines for the Board of Review to implement. 

The guidelines shall include but not be limited to the specific income and asset levels of the 

claimant and all persons residing in the household, including any property tax credit returns, 

filed in the current or immediately preceding year; 

To be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an annual basis: 

1) Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for which 

an exemption is requested. 

2) File a claim with the supervisor/assessor or Board of Review, accompanied by 

federal and state income tax returns for all persons residing in the principal 

residence, including any property tax credit returns filed in the immediately 

preceding year or in the current year or a signed State Tax Commission Form 

4988, Poverty Exemption Affidavit. 

3) File a claim reporting that the combined assets of all persons do not exceed the 

current guidelines. Assets include but are not limited to, real estate other than the 

principal residence, personal property, motor vehicles, recreational vehicles and 

equipment, certificates of deposit, savings accounts, checking accounts, stocks, 

bonds, life insurance, retirement funds, etc. All assets not including the 

homestead shall not exceed $20,000. Expenses and extenuating financial 

circumstances that are temporarily beyond the control of the applicant will be 

taken into account. Based upon the assets and income listed on a poverty 

exemption application, the Board of Review may grant the applicant 0% to 100% 

exemption. An applicant could meet the income guidelines but not the asset 

guidelines. 

4) Produce a valid driver’s license or other form of identification if requested. 



5) Produce, if requested, a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the 

property for which an exemption is requested. 

6) Meet the federal poverty income guidelines as defined and determined annually by 

the United States Department of Health and Human Services or alternative guidelines 

adopted by the governing body providing the alternative guidelines do not provide 

eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines. 

7) The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, but one day prior 

to the last day of the December Board of Review. The filing of this claim 

constitutes an appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose of 

preserving the right of appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 

The following are the federal poverty income guidelines which are updated annually by the 

United States Department of Health and Human Services. The annual allowable income 

includes income for all persons residing in the principal residence. The Superior Township 

annual allowable income is also included for all persons residing in the principal residence as 

revised 1/11/18. 

Federal Poverty Guidelines for 2017 Assessments 

           Number of Persons Residing     Federal Poverty Guidelines         Superior Township 

             in the Principal Residence         Annual allowable income Annual allowable income 

 

1 Person $12,060 $22,000 

2 Persons $16,240 $27,000 

3 Persons $20,420 $32,000 

4 Persons $24,600 $37,000 

5 Persons $28,780 $42,000 

6 Persons $32,960 $47,000 

7 Persons $37,140 $52,000 

8 Persons $41,320 $57,000 

For each additional person $4,180 per person $5,000 

 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the supervisor/assessor and 

Board of Review shall follow the above stated policy and federal guidelines in granting or 

denying an exemption, unless the Board of Review determines there are substantial and 

compelling reasons why there should be a deviation from the policy and federal guidelines 

and these reasons are communicated in writing to the claimant. 

 



Page 1 of 4 

Superior Charter Township Poverty Exemption Application 

I,  _________________________________ , Petitioner, being the owner and residing at the property that is listed below 

as my principal residence, apply for property tax relief under MCL 211.7u of the General Property Tax Act, Public Act 

206 of 1893. The principal residence of persons who, by reason of poverty are unable to contribute toward the public 

charges is eligible for exemption in whole or in part from taxation per MCL 211.7u(1). 

In order to be considered complete, this application must: 1) be completed in its entirety, 2) include information 

regarding all members residing within the household, and 3) include all required documentation as listed within 

the application. Please write legibly and attach additional pages as necessary. 

PERSONAL INFORMATION: Petitioner must list all required personal information. 
Property Address of Principal Residence: Daytime Phone Number: 

Age of Petitioner: Marital Status: Age of Spouse: 

Number of Legal Dependents: Age of Dependents: 

Applied for Homestead Property Tax Credit (yes or no): Amount of Homestead Property Tax Credit: 

REAL ESTATE INFORMATION: List the real estate information related to your principal residence. Be prepared to 
provide a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the property at the BOR meeting.  

Property Parcel Code Number: Name of Mortgage Company: 

Unpaid Balance Owed on Principal Residence: Monthly Payment: Length of Time at This Residence: 

Property Description: 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: List information related to any other property you, or any member 

residing in the household owns. 

Do you own, or are buying, other property (yes or no)? If yes, complete the 

information below. 

Amount of Income Earned from Other Property: 

Property Address Name of Owner(s) Assessed Value Amount & Date of Last Taxes 

Paid 

$ 

$ 



Page 2 of 4 

Rev 12/18/2017 

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION: List your current employment information. 
Name of Employer: Name of Contact Person: 

Address of Employer: Employer Phone Number: 

List all income sources, including but not limited to: salaries, Social Security, rents, pensions, IRA’s (individual 

retirement accounts), unemployment compensation, disability, government pensions, worker’s compensation, dividends, claims 

and judgments from lawsuits, alimony, child support, friend or family contribution, reverse mortgage, or any other source of 

income. 

Source of Income Monthly or Annual Income (Indicate which) 

CHECKING, SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT INFORMATION: List any and all savings owned by all household 
members, including but not limited to: checking accounts, savings accounts, postal savings, credit union shares, 
certificates of deposit, cash, stocks, bonds, or similar investments, for all persons residing at the property. 

Name of Financial Institution 

or Investments Amount on Deposit 
Current 

Interest Rate Name on Account 
Value of 

Investment 

LIFE INSURANCE: List all policies held by all household members. 

Name of Insured 

Amount of Policy Monthly 

Payment 

Policy Paid 

in Full Name of Beneficiary 

Relationship to 

Insured 

MOTOR VEHICLE INFORMATION: All motor vehicles (including motorcycles, motor homes, camper trailers, etc.) 
held or owned by any person residing within the household must be listed. 

Make Year Monthly Payment Balance Owed 



Page 3 of 4 

Rev 12/18/2017 

LIST ALL PERSONS LIVING IN HOUSEHOLD: All persons residing in the residence must be listed. 

First & Last Name Age Relationship to 

Applicant 

Place of Employment 
Amount of  

Monetary  

Contribution to 

Family Income 

PERSONAL DEBT: All personal debt for all household members must be listed. 

Creditor Purpose of Debt Date of Debt Original Balance Monthly Payment Balance Owed 

MONTHLY EXPENSE INFORMATION: The amount of monthly expenses related to the principal residence for each 
category must be listed. Indicate N/A as necessary. 

Heating: Electric: Water: 

Phone: Cable: Food: 

Clothing: Heath Insurance: Garbage: 

Daycare: Car Expense (gas, repair, etc): Other (list type): 

Other (list type): Other (list type): Other (list type): 

Other (list type): Other (list type): Other (list type): 

Other (list type): Other (list type): Other (list type): 



Page 4 of 4 

Rev 12/18/2017 

Notice: Any willful misstatements or misrepresentations made on this form may constitute perjury, which, under 

the law, is a felony punishable by fine or imprisonment. 

Notice: Per MCL 211.7u(2b), a copy of all household members federal income tax returns, state income tax 

returns (MI-1040) and Homestead Property Tax Credit claims (MI-1040CR 1, 2, 3 or 4) must be attached as proof 

of income or a signed Form 4988, Poverty Exemption Affidavit. Documentation for all income sources including, 

but not limited to, credits, claims, Social Security income, child support, alimony income, and all other income 

sources must be provided at time of application. 

Petitioners: Do not sign this application until witnessed by the Supervisor, Assessor, Board 

of Review or Notary Public. (Must be signed by either the Supervisor, Assessor, Board of Review Member or 

Notary Public) 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW 

I, the undersigned Petitioner, hereby declare that the foregoing information is complete and true and that neither I, nor any 

household member residing within the principal residency, have money, income or property other than mentioned herein. 

Petitioner Signature Date 

Subscribed and sworn this ______________ day of ________________________ , 2017 

Assessor Signature: ___________________________________________ Printed Name: ______________  

BOR Member Signature: ______________________________________ Printed Name: ______________  

Notary Signature: _____________________________________________ Printed Name: ______________  

My Commission Expires:  ________________________  

This application shall be filed after January 1, but before the day prior to the last day of  the December Board of Review 

to the address below. 

Board of Review 
c/o Assessor 
Superior Charter Township 

3040 North Prospect Rd. 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

DECISIONS OF THE MARCH BOARD OF REVIEW MAY BE APPEALED BY PETITION TO THE 

MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL BY JULY 31 OF THE CURRENT YEAR. JULY OR DECEMBER BOARD OF 

REVIEW DENIALS MAY BE APPEALED TO MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL BY PETITION WITHIN 35 DAYS 

OF THE DENIAL. A COPY OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW DECISION MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THE 

PETITION. 

Michigan Tax Tribunal 

PO Box 30232 

Lansing, MI 48909 

Phone: 517-373-4400 

E-mail: taxtrib@michigan.gov

mailto:taxtrib@michigan.gov


             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: January 16, 2018

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: January 16, 2018

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund

249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  

592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $931,475.83

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.

Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 01/09/2018 01:39 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 12/19/2017 - 01/16/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

56.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40034GENL12/19/2017
7,873.78 MEDICAL INSURANCE JAN 2018BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M40035GENL12/19/2017

160.00 UPDATE CLASSES FOR LICENSINGBOB PETERSON CODE SERVICES40036GENL12/19/2017
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND - DEC 2017BRENDA MCKINNEY40037GENL12/19/2017
127.70 COPIES 10/01/2017 THRU 11/30/2017CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA40038GENL12/19/2017
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 12/14/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040039GENL12/19/2017
158.14 LIFE INSURANCE-JAN 2018CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO40040GENL12/19/2017
739.57 DENTAL INSURANCE-JAN 2018DELTA DENTAL40041GENL12/19/2017

5,996.25 PLANNING SERVICES OCT - NOV 2017DONALD PENNINGTON LAND USE PLANNERS40042GENL12/19/2017
28.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDONALD RUTH40043GENL12/19/2017
37.50 ANSERWING OF PHONES DURING CHRISTMAS LUNJO-ANNE JULIUS40044GENL12/19/2017
75.88 POSTAGE FOR PP STATEMENTSKCI40045GENL12/19/2017
45.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR GAS/WIPERS FOR TOWNSHIKENNETH SCHWARTZ40046GENL12/19/2017
17.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTLAMONA RICH40047GENL12/19/2017
600.00 ATTENDANCE AT TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETINGLUCAS LAW, PC40048GENL12/19/2017
37.50 ANSERWING OF PHONES DURING CHRISTMAS LUNMELISSA BROOKS40049GENL12/19/2017

19,379.00 ENGINEERING SERVICESOHM ADVISORS40050GENL12/19/2017
105.00 CANCELLATION OF PERMIT FOR 9149 PANAMA CRANDAZZO MECHANICAL40051GENL12/19/2017
70.00 BUSINESS CARDS - ASSESSORS OFFICESTANDARD PRINTING40052GENL12/19/2017
78.57 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40053GENL12/19/2017
230.00 MEMBERSHIP - MIDEAL FOR 2018STATE OF MICHIGAN40054GENL12/19/2017
126.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40055GENL12/19/2017

65,037.95 2017 FINAL BILLINGWASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION40056GENL12/19/2017
77,289.53 DRAINS - 2017WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40057GENL12/19/2017

60.24 FUEL - DECEMBER 2017WEX BANK40058GENL12/19/2017
336.15 TELEPHONES - NOV 2017WINDSTREAM40059GENL12/19/2017
250.00 PRECINCT RENTAL 11/7/17 ELECTIONABUNDANT LIFE MINISTRIES CHURCH40060GENL12/27/2017
28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40061GENL12/27/2017
450.00 FREE CHURCH CEMETERYBETTY MEYER40062GENL12/27/2017
151.20 LIGHT TOWER RENTAL - CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHCHET'S RENT-ALL CANTON40063GENL12/27/2017

Void Reason: WRONG AMOUNT
V700.00 20-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 12/5/17-12/19/EDWIN MANIER40064GENL12/27/2017

1,330.00 38- BUILDING INSPECTIONS 12/11/17-12/21/JOHN DIEFENBACHER40065GENL12/27/2017
105.44 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 6/20/17-12/13/17LYNETTE FINDLEY40066GENL12/27/2017

8,000.00 CHERRY HILL NATURE PRESERVE BOARDWALK FIMARK BARRETT 40067GENL12/27/2017
115.00 PORTAJOHN RENTAL - DECEMBERPARKWAY SERVICES40068GENL12/27/2017
31.97 CELL PHONE STIPEND - NOV 2017PATRICK PIGOTT40069GENL12/27/2017
358.18 EXPENSE/,MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1/27/17-1PAULA CALOPISIS40070GENL12/27/2017
26.00 MIELAGE REIMBURSEMENT 9/6/17-11/7/17PAULA JEFFERSON40071GENL12/27/2017
450.00 OAK GROVE CEMETERYPETER GALE40072GENL12/27/2017
141.78 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12/11/17-12/22/17RON PEATRY40073GENL12/27/2017
222.95 ROCK SALTSITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC40074GENL12/27/2017
150.88 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40075GENL12/27/2017

35,714.47 CASH TRANSFER 12/28/17 PAYROLLSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40076GENL12/27/2017
110.45 DIESEL FUEL THROUGH 12/2017SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40077GENL12/27/2017
45.00 HELP IN ASSESSING DEPTSUSAN KELLERMIER40078GENL12/27/2017
166.10 VISION INSURANCE - JANUARY 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN40079GENL12/27/2017
164.86 CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING DECORATIONS WALMART COMMUNITY/SYNCB40080GENL12/27/2017
128.05 FUEL - DECEMBER  2017WEX BANK40081GENL12/27/2017
450.00 PRAY CEMETERYWILLIAM FISHBECK40082GENL12/27/2017
560.00 16 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 12/11/17-12/EDWIN MANIER40083GENL12/28/2017

7,181.30 STREETLIGHTS - DECEMBER 2017DTE ENERGY40084GENL01/09/2018
133,875.00 2018 CONTRACT - JANUARYWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40085GENL01/09/2018

71.50 SPRING WATERABSOPURE WATER COMPANY40086GENL01/09/2018



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 01/09/2018 01:39 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 12/19/2017 - 01/16/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

56.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40087GENL01/09/2018
7,197.69 DECEMBER 2017ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.40088GENL01/09/2018

115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 12/28/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040089GENL01/09/2018
284.85 INTERNET SERVICES  - DECEMBER 2017COMCAST40090GENL01/09/2018

1,684.54 GEN/LAW SPLIT/GENERATOR-GAS - DEC 17DTE ENERGY40091GENL01/09/2018
420.00 12 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS EDWIN MANIER40092GENL01/09/2018
128.40 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 10/17/17-12/27/17JENNIFER NEFF40093GENL01/09/2018
385.00 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 12/25/17-1/5/18JOHN DIEFENBACHER40094GENL01/09/2018
82.93 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11/2/17-12-19/17JUAN BRADFORD40095GENL01/09/2018
934.59 POSTAGE METER LEASE - 10/24/17 TO 01/23/MAILFINANCE40096GENL01/09/2018
22.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTMICHELLE ARKENS40097GENL01/09/2018
390.00 2018 MPARKS CONFERENCEMPARKS40098GENL01/09/2018
97.50 ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL/SERVER - JAN 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES40099GENL01/09/2018
75.24 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12/25/17-12/29/17RON PEATRY40100GENL01/09/2018
55.92 CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING SUPPLIESSAM'S CLUB/GECRB40101GENL01/09/2018
303.44 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE40102GENL01/09/2018
570.00 LEGAL SERVICES - DEC 2017STEFANI A CARTER PLLC40103GENL01/09/2018

67,242.71 PENSION /HCSP - DEC 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40104GENL01/09/2018
137.30 CELL PHONES - DEC 2017SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40105GENL01/09/2018
84.00 PEST CONTROL - DEC 2017TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER40106GENL01/09/2018
80.16 HOT SPOT CHARGES - DEC 2017VERIZON WIRELESS40107GENL01/09/2018

1,037.54 TAX CHARGEBACKSWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40108GENL01/09/2018
145.59 FUEL -DECEMBER 2017WEX BANK40109GENL01/09/2018
33.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM CHAVEY40110GENL01/09/2018

451,373.14 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

450,673.14 Total of 76 Disbursements:

700.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
451,373.14 Total of 77 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 01/09/2018 01:39 PM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 12/19/2017 - 01/16/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

9,189.78 MEDICAL INSURANCE JAN 2018BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M23580FIRE12/19/2017
23.18 ADD'L OUTLET ADDED AT STATION #1COMCAST23581FIRE12/19/2017
124.85 LIFE INSURANCE-JAN 2018CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23582FIRE12/19/2017
288.02 119.9 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23583FIRE12/19/2017
918.00 DENTAL INSURANCE-JAN 2018DELTA DENTAL23584FIRE12/19/2017
262.20 SPREADERGRAINGER23585FIRE12/19/2017
209.00 IAFC MEMBERSHIP GREAT LAKES DIVISION 201IAFC MEMBERSHIP23586FIRE12/19/2017
247.17 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 7/26/17-12/13/17JEFFREY KUJAWA23587FIRE12/19/2017
38.52 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12/11-12/17LANCE PIERCE23588FIRE12/19/2017
85.00 MI ASSOCIATION FIRE CHIEFS DUES 2018MICH ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEFS23589FIRE12/19/2017
141.86 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT JAN 2018PHILIP W. DICKINSON23590FIRE12/19/2017
12.03 RIGHT SIDE SHOLDER PAD ASSEMBLY FREIGHTPREMIER SAFETY23591FIRE12/19/2017
233.25 15 BAGS SALTR. RASCH23592FIRE12/19/2017
40.00 SE MI ASSOCIATION FIRE CHIEFS DUES 2018SMAFC23593FIRE12/19/2017
245.75 THE FIRE STORE - CR CARDSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23594FIRE12/19/2017
24.20 SPRING FOR FIRE TRUCKWOLVERINE RENTAL23595FIRE12/19/2017
105.77 MEDICAL OXYGENANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23596FIRE12/27/2017
186.22 INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 -JAN 2018COMCAST23597FIRE12/27/2017
83.77 ADD'L MONEY OWED FOR FUEL AND TAXESCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23598FIRE12/27/2017
627.01 GAS - STATION #1 DEC 2017DTE ENERGY23599FIRE12/27/2017
430.08 DRUM CRADLE AND BARREL FAUCETGRAINGER23600FIRE12/27/2017
179.95 CLEANING SUPPLIES & SHOP VACHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES23601FIRE12/27/2017
492.85 RETROFIT TEMPERATURE KITPAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC.23602FIRE12/27/2017
182.93 COPIER LEASE - DECEMBER 2017RICOH USA, INC23603FIRE12/27/2017
708.03 QRAE 3 MONITOR, PUMPED, LEL, O2 NON-WIRESAFEWARE, INC.23604FIRE12/27/2017

33,860.36 CASH TRANSFER 12/28/17 PAYROLLSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23605FIRE12/27/2017
198.00 VISION INSURANCE - JAN 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN23606FIRE12/27/2017
76.53 TELEPHONES STATION #2 - DEC 2017WINDSTREAM23607FIRE12/27/2017
39.43 WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIESAMERICAN AQUA, INC.23608FIRE01/09/2018

1,107.90 FIRE TRUCK PARTSAUTO VALUE YPSILANTI23609FIRE01/09/2018
231.33 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES - STATION #1 - JCOMCAST23610FIRE01/09/2018
868.37 361.5 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23611FIRE01/09/2018

1,533.05 ELECTRIC & GAS - STATION #2 - DEC 2017DTE ENERGY23612FIRE01/09/2018
50.00 SERVER - JAN 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES23613FIRE01/09/2018
175.00 SCHOOLCRAFT COLLEGE - CR CARD CHARGESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23614FIRE01/09/2018
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  DEC 2017SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23615FIRE01/09/2018

119,305.88 PENSION/HCSP - DECEMBER 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23616FIRE01/09/2018
148.50 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT JAN 2018TIMOTHY WINTERS23617FIRE01/09/2018
264.65 CELL PHONES - DECEMBER 2017VERIZON WIRELESS23618FIRE01/09/2018

1,014.31 TAX CHARGEBACKSWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER23619FIRE01/09/2018
80.27 FUEL -DECEMBER  2017 CHIEFWEX BANK23620FIRE01/09/2018
137.54 TELPHONES STATION #1 - DEC 2017WINDSTREAM23621FIRE01/09/2018

175,003.87 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

175,003.87 Total of 42 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
175,003.87 Total of 42 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

12/19/17 10757 Al's Cleaning Service Oct-Nov Building Cleaning (372.00)
12/19/17 10758 Ann Arbor Charter Township W/S Purch. - Sep-Nov17 (39,371.39)
12/19/17 10759 Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) Starter Fluid (11.37)
12/19/17 10760 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Service Unit - Nov17 (265.22)
12/19/17 10761 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - Jan 18 (5,224.24)
12/19/17 10762 Comcast Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Nov17 (144.85)
12/19/17 10763 Congdon's Ace Hardware Ice melt (43.44)
12/19/17 10764 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - Jan 2018 (51.08)
12/19/17 10765 Core & Main Repair Clamps, Meter Couplings & Stopbox Lids (2,805.73)
12/19/17 10766 Cummins Bridgeway, LLC Annual Generator Main. - Sect. 36 (488.15)
12/19/17 10767 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - Jan 2018 (464.24)
12/19/17 10768 DTE Gas-Electric Nov 17' (2,528.94)
12/19/17 10769 Environmental Systems Res. Inst. ArcView Maint. Fees (1,858.90)
12/19/17 10770 Etna Supply 12 1" IPerl Meters (2,400.00)
12/19/17 10771 Gene Butman Ford F-350 Maintenance (1,044.02)
12/19/17 10772 Governor Business Solutions HP Copier Color Usage (53.08)
12/19/17 10773 Home Depot Tools (393.85)
12/19/17 10774 MailFinance Folding Machine Lease - Nov17-Jan18 (507.45)
12/19/17 10775 Mary Burton Mileage - 11/09-12/15/17 (35.31)
12/19/17 10776 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease - Nov17 + Color Copies (346.55)
12/19/17 10777 Miss Dig System, Inc. Annual Membership (537.33)
12/19/17 10778 OHM Engineering Advisors Lucity Integration (3,000.50)
12/19/17 10779 Paragon Laboratories Bac-T Samples (75.00)
12/19/17 10780 Parhelion Technologies Maintenance Fees - Nov-Dec 17 (1,135.00)
12/19/17 10781 Personnel Concepts Labor Law Notices (329.84)
12/19/17 10782 Pitney Bowes Postage Meter Lease - 4th17 (434.37)
12/19/17 10783 Priority One Emergency Batteries (147.97)
12/19/17 10784 Purchase Power Postage meter refill (1,000.00)
12/19/17 10785 Red Wing Shoe Store Work Boots (279.98)
12/19/17 10786 Sam's Club Bldg. Supplies (75.06)
12/19/17 10787 Seasons Title Agency Refund W/S Overpayment - 1869 Savannah (56.87)
12/19/17 10788 SiteOne Landscape Supply Curb Marking Stakes (99.60)
12/19/17 10789 Standard Printing #10 Window Envelopes (275.00)
12/19/17 10790 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (32.78)
12/19/17 10791 Superior Township Credit Card Account 4 Tablet Mounts (923.58)
12/19/17 10792 UIS Install Battery - Sect. 36 (1,696.98)
12/19/17 10793 Vanguard Title Agency Refund W/S Overpayment - 1042 Stamford (60.82)

1:50 PM Superior Township Utility Department
01/09/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis December 19, 2017 through January 16, 2018

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

12/19/17 10794 Windstream Phones - Maint. Fac. - Dec17 (207.27)
12/19/17 10795 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority W/S - Nov 2017 (148,122.39)
12/27/17 10796 Corrigan Oil Co. 300.0 Gallons Diesel (848.67)
12/27/17 10797 EJ USA, Inc. (East Jordan) Manhole Covers & Gatewell Key (267.86)
12/27/17 10798 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 12/28/17 (18,132.85)
12/27/17 10799 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - Jan 2018 (93.50)
12/27/17 10800 Wex Bank Fuel - Nov 17 (230.50)
12/27/17 10801 Wolverine Rental Plow Lights (63.16)
01/09/18 10802 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Dec17 (4 weeks) (160.00)
01/09/18 10803 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - Dec17 (134.37)
01/09/18 10804 DTE Gas/Elec - Dec 17 (3,388.34)
01/09/18 10805 Home Depot Misc. Supplies (156.49)
01/09/18 10806 OHM Engineering Advisors Water Asset Mgt. Plan (5,288.75)
01/09/18 10807 Sam's Club Printer Toner (56.51)
01/09/18 10808 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (432.69)
01/09/18 10809 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll 1/11/18 (36,349.80)
01/09/18 10810 Verizon Cell Phones - Dec17 (595.30)
01/09/18 10811 Windstream Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Nov17 (237.07)
01/09/18 10812 Work 'n Gear Hat Gloves & Socks (188.69)
01/10/18 EFT Magic-Wrighter Monthly Fee - Dec17 (53.38)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (283,578.08)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (283,578.08)

120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234

125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA
12/19/17 633 OHM Engineering Advisors Geddes Rd. Booster Sta. Demo. (8,175.75)
01/09/18 634 OHM Engineering Advisors Lucity Integration (11,663.24)
01/09/18 635 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer from CR to O&M Funds for WO System (2,381.75)

Total 125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA (22,220.74)

Total 125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (22,220.74)

Total 120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE (22,220.74)

TOTAL (305,798.82)

1:50 PM Superior Township Utility Department
01/09/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis December 19, 2017 through January 16, 2018

Page 2








	Year-to-Date Report - December 2017.pdf
	Month End Report - December 2017.pdf
	Dec 17 Reports.pdf
	2017CC_Project AgreeSuperior.pdf
	FYI Docs - January 16, 2018.pdf
	FYI Docs - January 16, 2018.pdf
	20180117083614692.pdf




